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Financial Highlights
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On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to
report the annual audited results of the Company together with the
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2008.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group turnover for the year ended 31 December 2008 amounted to
approximately HK$411.8 million representing 5.4% increase from the
previous year. Overall gross profit decreased by 5.2 % to approximately
HK$79.0 million this year. Profit attributable to equity holders was
approximately HK$0.4 million (2007: HK$6.5 million).

Basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2008 was
HKO0.15 cent (2007: HK2.45 cents) per share.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Despite the challenging business environment in 2008, the Group
has delivered a growth of the component business by 17.3% to
approximately HK$243.1 million. It was a record high since our inception
in 1985. The operating profit increased by 8.7% to approximately
HK$21.2 million.

The consumer electronic products business has dropped by 8.0% to
approximately HK$168.7 million. The operating loss of this segment
increased to approximately HK$13.6 million (2007: HK$5.3 million).
We have applied immediate remedial actions to this segment in
reorganising and steamlining procedures, reducing operating costs
by downsizing and utilising resources effectively.

With the launch of new products and execution of cost saving strategies
in the second half of 2008, the gross profit margin improved from
17.1% in the first half of the year to 19.2% at the end of the year,
which dropped by 2.1% when compared with the gross profit margin
of 21.3% at 2007 due to the continuously increasing operating costs
in Mainland China.

FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, we will continue our focus on developing our core
business, the precision parts and components and consumer electronic
products.
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Chairman’s Statement

For the past two years, the Group had continuously invested in our core
business area. The construction of the new manufacturing facility of the
precision parts and components segment in Zhongshan, the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC") was completed in the second quarter of
2008 and has been fully operational since then. Furthermore, we also
completed the relocation of manufacturing facility of the consumer
electronic products segment to a new factory premise in Shenzhen,
PRC, which began production in the third quarter. We believe the new
facilities will bring in a positive impact to the Group by enhancing our
competitive edge, and pave the way for us to grow our business. In the
near future, we do not have any plans for any major investments.

As the global economy is still full of uncertainties and with the drop
in demand in the consumer market, we are determined to minimize
our financial burden. On manufacturing side, we have implemented a
series of cost control measures, including streamlining of the production
processes, closely monitoring daily expenditures and restructuring of
human resources, so as to cope with the challenge in an adverse
environment. On the other hand, we will continue to improve the
production flow, enhance the production efficiency, invest on research
and development of new products, further strengthen our leadership
in our core business to increase profitability. Meanwhile, we also
achieve initial success after the restructuring of the precision parts and
components segment. In fact, we can expect and forecast a steady
business growth in this segment for the years to come.

We firmly believe that we are ready to face the tough challenge ahead
in this difficult economic condition and are confident to capture the
business opportunities from the recovery of the economy after this
global recession.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the board, | would like to thank our management team
and all our staffs for their continued commitment and hard works
and to shareholders and our business partners for their continued
support, particularly during such a challenging year as 2008, this
will strengthen our commitment to strive for greater achievements
for the Group.

I would also like to thank my fellow directors for their guidance and
advice and to thank Mr. Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond for his valuable
contributions to the Group during his tenure.

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman
Hong Kong, 23 April 2009
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OPERATIONS REVIEW

The following highlights the Group’s results for the year ended 31
December 2008.

e Turnover increased by 5.4% from the prior year to HK$411.8
million for the year.

e Gross profit decreased by approximately HK$4.4 million from
2007 to approximately HK$79.0 million in 2008.

e Profit from operating activities before finance costs was HK$7.4
million, decreased by HK$7.5 million from the last financial
year.

e  Finance costs decreased by HK$0.7 million from last year to
HK$5.4 million.

e Profit for the year was approximately HK$0.4 million.

In the year under review, turnover of the precision parts and components
segment has increased by approximately 17.3% as compared with the
previous financial year. On the other hand, turnover of the consumer
electronic products segment has decreased by approximately 8.0%.

The Group’s overall gross profit has decreased by approximately 5.2 %
from the previous year.

The Group’s finance costs decreased to HK$5.4 million for the year
due to the falling in interest rates.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
cash flow and banking facilities provided by its principal bankers and
other financial institutions in Hong Kong.

The total borrowings from banks and financial institutions include
long term loans, finance leases, import and export loans, amounted
to approximately HK$95.5 million as at 31 December 2008, of which
HK$71.0 million is repayable in 20009.

The Group's financial position remains healthy. At the balance sheet
date, the aggregate balance of cash and cash equivalents of the Group
amounted to approximately HK$51.5 million.

The Group’s borrowings are on a floating rate basis and are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi or United States dollars.
These match with the principal currencies in which the Group conducts
its business. Currently, the Group has Renminbi-denominated loan
amounting to approximately RMB10 million that are used by the
Group's Zhongshan plants for working capital purposes.

The gearing ratio on the basis of total debts to total assets as at 31
December 2008 is 57.9% (2007: 56.6%).

CHARGE ON THE GROUP ASSETS

At 31 December 2008, certain of the Group’s buildings with a net
carrying value of approximately HK$50,000,000 (2007: Nil) and
one of the Group’s land with a net book value of approximately
HK$10,548,000 (2007: HK$9,796,000) were pledged to secure a
bank loan to the Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Except for corporate guarantees given to banks and other financial
institutions in relation to facilities granted to the subsidiaries, a
subsidiary of the Group is currently a defendant in a lawsuit brought
by a party alleging that the subsidiary had breached a sales and
purchase contract to deliver certain goods. The directors, based on
the advice from the Group’s external legal counsel, believe that the
subsidiary has a reasonably good defence against the allegation and,
accordingly, have not provided for any claim arising from the litigation,
other than the related legal costs.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2008, the Company had approximately 265.5
million shares in issue with total shareholders’ funds of the Group
amounting to approximately HK$154.2 million.

Pursuant to the share option scheme, the Board granted share options
to certain supplier of services, senior executives and employees of the
Group. The exercise in full of those share options granted but remaining
not exercised would result in the issue of 1.9 million additional shares
and proceeds of approximately HK$0.49 million.

FUND RAISING

Other than obtaining additional general banking facilities, the Group
obtained a loan from a director of HK$12 million to finance the Group’s
business operations in 2008.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had a total workforce of
approximately 2,380 of which approximately 65 were based in Hong
Kong, approximately 15 were based overseas and approximately 2,300
were based in the PRC.

The Group remunerates its employees largely based on the prevailing
industry practice and labor laws. Since December 1996, the Company
has adopted a share option scheme for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to the employees of the Group.

Moreover, under the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance of
Hong Kong, the Group has operated a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme for all its Hong Kong
employees. For overseas and PRC employees, the Group is required
to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll costs to the central
pension scheme operated by the respective local government.

BEXRER

ARABIRZZEENF+A=+—RHZE%H
17D 4 4265,500,0000% » A E 7 485
RAEZR495154,200,00078 7T ©

BANREREASE EEERTAEED
MIRISHEIER - ERTRABEREEER
¥ o 2EITE DR BERETE ZBRER
51,900,000/ 58 SN 1D 2 BT AR A
490,000/ T2 WA °

ERES

BT ESEIN—RIBITEREE N K
EER_ZEENFREREETREEEXK
12,000,000 TTIEAAREB XK L BERR -

(=

AEBR-_ZENF+_A=+—HEEY
2,380%EE » EFLesEZHEE  1585FH
SGINK 492,300 B BT o

AEEEEZRE B AEAEG RS TEPIE
TREME - AEBBE—ANANFT =AM
KO BT RBEETE - BOREHER
KT A RERE -

BEAN - AERERIEFERGIELE DB %
Bl RREEZAREER—IATERHEK
BEIMELEEREE c EREINRPEARK
MEMES  AEEARRBEZ B
BMONTRALES  NEEFEHETED
FOPEGESR

BREERZERERAA
—EEN\FER




TEERRE
Corporate Governance Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board of the Company believes that corporate governance is
essential to the success of the Company and has adopted various
measures to ensure that a high standard of corporate governance is
maintained. The Company has applied the principles as set out in the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (”Stock Exchange”) (“Listing
Rules”) and regularly reviews its corporate governance practices to
ensure compliance with the CG Code. In the opinion of the directors,
the Company has complied with all the code provisions as set out in
the CG Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2008, except
for the deviation in respect of the separation of the roles of Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer. Considered reasons are provided in the
section of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Company currently comprises the following
directors:

Executive Directors

Lai Pei Wor (Chairman)
Chan Yau Wah (Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

The list of directors (by category) is also disclosed in all corporate
communications issued by the Company from time to time pursuant
to the Listing Rules.

None of the members of the Board is related to one another. During
the year ended 31 December 2008, the Board at all times met the
requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at
least three independent non-executive directors with at least one
independent non-executive director possessing appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management
expertise.
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Corporate Governance Report

Responsibilities and delegation of functions

The Board of the Company is collectively responsible for the oversight
of the management of the business and affairs of the Group with the
objective of enhancing shareholders’ value. The overall management
of the Company’s business is vested in the Board. The Board has
delegated the day-to-day management of the Company’s business to
the executive directors. In addition, the Board has established Board
committees and has delegated to these Board committees various
responsibilities as set out in their respective terms of reference.

The Board focuses its attention on matters affecting the Company’s
overall strategic policies, finances and shareholders. These include
financial statements, dividend policy, significant changes in accounting
policy, the annual operating budget, certain material contracts,
strategies for future growth, major financing arrangements and major
investments, risk management strategies, treasury policies and group
structure.

The Board formulates overall strategy of the Group, monitors its
financial performance and maintains effective oversight over the
management. The Board members are fully committed to their roles
and have acted in good faith to maximize the shareholders’ value in
the long run, and has aligned the Group’s goals and directions with
the prevailing economic and market conditions. Daily operations and
administration are delegated to the management.

BOARD MEETINGS
Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

During the year ended 31 December 2008, five regular board meetings
were held at approximately quarterly intervals for reviewing and
approving the financial and operating performance, and considering
and approving the overall strategies and policies of the Company. The
attendance record of each director is set out below:

Board meetings in 2008
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Attendance of
Attendance rate

—EENFEHE
Name of director BEEHR EES AN HER
Lai Pei Wor FEEEA 5/5 100%
Chan Yau Wah PR 5/5 100%
Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond ELE 5/5 100%
(resigned on 9 February 2009) (R-ZEZTAFE - FHLHEBHT)
Kung Fan Cheong LESE 5/5 100%
Leung Man Kay R E 5/5 100%
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph B k| 5/5 100%
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same individual.

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are not
separate and are performed by Mr. Lai Pei Wor. Since the Board will
meet regularly to consider major matters affecting the operations of
the Company, the Board considers that this structure will not impair
the balance of power and authority between the Board and the
management of the Company and believes that this structure will
enable the Company to make and implement decisions promptly
and efficiently.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All the independent non-executive directors have contracts with the
Company for a specified period of two years and are appointed
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws
and the CG Code.

Each independent non-executive director has made an annual
confirmation of independence to the Company and the Company
considers these directors to be independent under Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. None of the directors is related to each other.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions as set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) of
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Based on specific enquiry of the
Company’s directors, all directors have complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

The Company has also established written guidelines on no less exacting
terms than the Model Code (the “"Employees Written Guidelines”) for
securities transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines
by the employees was noted by the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established two committees, namely, the Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee, for overseeing particular aspects
of the Company’s affairs. All Board committees of the Company are
established with defined written terms of reference. The terms of
reference of the Board committees are posted on the Company’s
website and are available to shareholders upon request.

All of the current members of each Board committee are independent
non-executive directors.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources to
discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances
at the Company’s expense.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises of two members,
both of them are independent non-executive directors. The members
of the Remuneration Committee are Mr. Kung Fan Cheong (Chairman)
and Mr. Leung Man Kay.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Remuneration Committee
comprised of three members, two of whom were independent non-
executive directors. The Remuneration Committee held three meetings
in 2008. The attendance record of each Remuneration Committee
member is set out below:
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Attendance of Remuneration

Committee meetings in 2008  Attendance

—EEN\FHE rate

Name of director EEHSE FHEZEEEERRH HER

Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond EEE 3/3 100%
(resigned on 9 February 2009) (R=ZEZENF A NLBET)

Kung Fan Cheong (Chairman) LEE (£E) 3/3 100%

Leung Man Kay RE 3/3 100%

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are
as follows:

(@) to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such remuneration;
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(b)

to have the delegated responsibility to determine the specific
remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior
management, including benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any compensation payable
for loss or termination of their office or appointment, and make
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of non-
executive directors. The remuneration committee should consider
factors such as salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities of the directors, employment
conditions elsewhere in the group and desirability of performance-
based remuneration;

to review and approve performance-based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board
from time to time;

to review and approve compensation payable to executive
directors and senior management in connection with any loss
or termination of their office or appointment to ensure that
such compensation is determined in accordance with relevant
contractual terms and that such compensation is otherwise fair
and not excessive for the Company;

to review and approve compensation arrangements relating
to dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct to ensure
that such arrangements are determined in accordance with
relevant contractual terms and that any compensation payment
is otherwise reasonable and appropriate;

to ensure that no director or any of his associates is involved in
deciding his own remuneration;

to review and sanction new or amended salary, incentive
bonus and retirement benefit policies for the Company and its
subsidiaries which are substantial in their cost and impact on a
significant proportion of employees; and

to review the Remuneration Committee’s terms of reference and
its own effectiveness and recommend to the Board from time to
time any necessary changes.

During the year 2008, the Remuneration Committee made
recommendations to the Board on executive directors’ remuneration
packages and terms of employment. The Remuneration Committee
also formulated and evaluated the remuneration policy and structure

for

the directors and senior management of the Company.
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NOMINATION AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Board has not set up a Nomination Committee in relation to the
appointment of directors. The executive directors of the Company are
responsible for making recommendations to the Board for consideration
and approval on nominations, appointment of directors and board
succession, with a view to appoint individuals to the Board with
relevant experience and capabilities so as to maintain and improve
the competitiveness of the Company.

The Board formulates the policy, reviews the size, structure and
composition of the Board, and assesses the independence of its
independent non-executive directors in accordance with the criteria
prescribed under the Listing Rules and the CG Code.

The appointment of new directors will be considered and approved
by the Board and all new directors are subject to re-election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment
and subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years
pursuant to the CG Code.

Mr. Lai Pei Wor and Mr. Kung Fan Cheong shall retire by rotation and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the next forthcoming
annual general meeting pursuant to the Company’s Bye-laws 87(1)
and 87(2).

The Board recommended the re-appointment of the directors standing
for re-election at the next forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.

The Company’'s circular dated 30 April 2009 contains detailed
information of the directors standing for re-election.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year under review, the remuneration paid/payable to the
Company’s auditors, Messrs. Ernst & Young, is set out as follows:
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has complied with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the composition of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee of
the Company comprises three independent non-executive directors.
The current members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Leung Man
Kay, Mr. Kung Fan Cheong, and Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr. Leung Man Kay who has appropriate
accounting professional qualifications. The Audit Committee shall
meet at least twice a year. During the year 2008, the Audit Committee
held two meetings. The attendance record of each Audit Committee
member is set out below:
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Attendance of Audit

Committee meetings in 2008 Attendance

—EEN\FEHE rate

Name of director EEpE EREEEERRH HE®R
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 2/2 100%
Leung Man Kay (Chairman) BXE (F/E) 212 100%
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph S 2/2 100%

The principal roles and functions of the Audit Committee include
the review of the Group’s financial statements and internal control
procedures. It also acts as an important link between the Board and the
Company’s auditors in matters within the scope of the group audit.
During the meetings held in 2008, the Audit Committee had performed
the following works:

(i) reviewed the directors’ report and audited financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2007 and consider any significant
or unusual items, internal auditor or external auditors before
submission to the Board;

(i) reviewed the interim financial statements for the six months
ended 30 June 2008;

(iii) reviewed the re-appointment of the external auditors and the
nature and scope of audits;

(iv) reviewed and recommended for approval by the board the 2008
audit scope and fees;

(v) reviewed and monitored the external auditors’ independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standard;
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(vi) reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system; and

(vii) reviewed the group’s financial and accounting policies and
practices.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2008. The
directors ensure the preparation of the financial statements of the
Group are in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards. The directors also ensure the publication of the
financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The statement of the Auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent
Auditors’ Report on pages 28 and 29.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Group’s internal
control system includes a well defined management structure with
limits of authority which is designed to help the Group to achieve
its business objectives, safeguard its assets against unauthorised use
or disposition, ensure proper maintenance of books and records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or
publication, and ensure compliance with relevant legislations and
regulations. Such procedures are designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss, and to
manage rather than eliminate risk of failure in the Group's operational
systems and in the achievement of the Group’s business objectives.

During the year, the effectiveness of the internal control system and
risk management system of the Group were reviewed. The review has
covered the financial, operational, compliance and risk management
aspects of the Group including the adequacy of resources, qualifications
and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting function, and their training programmes and budget. Both
the Audit Committee and the Board were satisfied that the internal
control system of the Group has been functioned effectively during
the year and no material internal control aspects of any significant
problems were noted.
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COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for
communication between the Board and the shareholders. The Chairman
of the Board as well as chairmen of the Remuneration Committee
and Audit Committee and, in their absence, other members of the
respective committees are available to answer questions at shareholder
meetings.

The 2009 Annual General Meeting (“AGM") will be held on 2 June
2009. The notice of AGM will be sent to shareholders at least 20 clear
business days before the AGM.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a website
at www.kpihl.com, where extensive information and updates on the
Company’s financial information, corporate governance practices and
other information are posted and available for public access.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, separate resolutions are
proposed at shareholder meetings on each substantial issue, including
the election of individual directors.

All resolutions put forward at a shareholder meeting will be taken by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
the shareholder meeting.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Biographical details of the directors and senior management of the
Group are set out as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lai Pei Wor, aged 52, is the Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company. He is the founder of the Group and has over 27 years’
experience in the industry. He is responsible for the Group’s overall
strategic planning, policy making and financing.

Mr. Chan Yau Wah, aged 50, is the Deputy Chairman of the Company.
He is responsible for the overall management and operation of the
Group’s manufacturing activities in the PRC. He holds a higher
diploma in production and industrial engineering from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic (now known as The Hong Kong Polytechnic University) and
a diploma in management studies from the Hong Kong Management
Association. He has over 27 years’ experience in the electronics industry.
He joined the Group in December 1990.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kung Fan Cheong, aged 54, is a partner in the law firm of Pang,
Kung & Co. and is a member of The Law Society of Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Man Kay, aged 57, is currently a financial and management
consultant. He has over 24 years’ experience in corporate restructuring,
auditing and accounting and financial management and is currently the
Chief Executive Officer of China Pith Consulting Limited and a director
of Tai Kong Corporate Advisory Limited. He is a fellow member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, U.K. and The Hong Kong Institute
of Directors. He is also a member of Hong Kong Securities Institute.

Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph, aged 56, graduated from State University
of New York at Buffalo in the United States of America and holds a
bachelor of science in business administration degree. After working
in the business sector for nine years, he joined the Secretariat of
Federation of Hong Kong Industries in 1985 as an assistant director and
in 1992 he was appointed as a director of the Secretariat of Federation
of Hong Kong Industries from which post he retired in January 2005.
He has over 21 years’ experience in serving the manufacturing industry
of Hong Kong.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Tam Ho Chuen, Thomas, aged 41, is the Marketing Director of
Hideki Electronics Limited, a subsidiary of the Group. He is responsible
for the marketing and development of the Group’s consumer electronic
products. He holds a bachelor of electronic engineering from Columbia
University, U.S.A., a master degree of electronic engineering from
University of New South Wales, Australia and a master degree of
business administration from City University of Hong Kong. He has over
16 years’ experience in information technology field and consumer
electronic sector. He joined the Group in July 2002.

Mr. James D. Boyle, aged 53, is the President of Hideki Electronics,
Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. He is responsible for all
sales and marketing operations of the Group’s consumer electronics
products in North America. He has over 24 years’ experience in
marketing consumer products within the North American market. He
earned his bachelor of science in marketing and finance and holds a
masters of business administration from Northern lllinois University.
He joined the Group in 2004.

Mr. Wong Man Kit, aged 49, is the Marketing Director of Hi-Tech
Precision Industrial Limited, a subsidiary of the Group. He is responsible
for the marketing of silicone rubber products. He has over 25 years’
experience in the electronics industry.

Mr. Ong Hui Lake, Philip, aged 48, Chief Operations Officer of the
Singapore Branch of Hi-Tech Precision (Singapore) Pte. Limited. He is
responsible for the worldwide marketing and sales office operations
of the Group’s precision parts and components business. Mr. Ong
was educated in the United States and has exposure to the business
culture of the United States and Mexico for over 13 years. He has
experience in the critical components and parts industry for over 12
years, in setting up manufacturing operations in Mexico and is well
versed in business between Mexico and Asia. He joined the Group
in December 2000.

Mr. Li Kam Keung, aged 48, is the Production Manager of the silicone
rubber division of the Group. He has over 22 years' experience in
production and management.
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The directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December
2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries comprise the manufacture
and sale of precision parts and components (comprising keypads,
synthetic rubber and plastic components and parts, and liquid crystal
displays (“LCDs")), and the design, manufacture and sale of consumer
electronic products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products). There were no significant changes in the nature of the
Group's principal activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2008 and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are set
out in the financial statements on pages 30 to 115.

The directors have resolved not to recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2008 (2007: Nil).

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited
financial statements, is set out on page 116. This summary does not
form part of the audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share options
during the year are set out in notes 33 and 34 to the financial
statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.
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PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the
year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 35(b) to the financial statements and
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2008, the Company’s reserves available for distribution,
calculated in accordance with the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), amounted to HK$52,372,412 (2007: HK$54,254,214).
In addition, the Company’s share premium account, in the amount
of HK$50,541,281 (2007: HK$50,541,281) may be distributed in the
form of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND MAJOR SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for approximately 26% of the Group’s total sales for the
year and sales to the largest customer included therein amounted to
approximately 13.2%. Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for less than 30% of the total purchases for both of the
current and prior years.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive directors

Lai Pei Wor
Chan Yau Wah
Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond (resigned on 9 February 2009)

Independent non-executive directors

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph
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In accordance with bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
bye-laws, Messrs. Lai Pei Wor and Kung Fan Cheong shall retire by
rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the next
forthcoming annual general meeting.

Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph,
the independent non-executive directors, are appointed for a period
of two years. The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph and as at the date of this report still considers
them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 19 to 20 of the
annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive directors has entered into a service contract with
the Company for a term of three years commencing from 1 January
2009, and thereafter until terminated by either party giving to the
other not less than six months’ notice in writing.

Apart from foregoing, no director proposed for re-election at the
next forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Board of the
Company with reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and
performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Further details
of the Scheme are disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2008, the interests of the directors in the share
capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO™)), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were
as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

BRESE

ANAERES — AR AT &) ([ BRI ERT Sl ))
ERGB T AAEBEBKNELERMMNEE
R EE N RE) & R - BRABARERE 2
AR B ISHRAE M EE34 -

EERRORAEBR S 2 MRS
B

RZZEENFE+-A=1+—8 BEEHFK
HE & O ([ B5 R E D) E352{6 247
EMFE 2B Mttt E SRFIZE
TFHIME AR RN EERNARQA]
SEMEEE(EERESZLHEEHIEXV
B 2 BT

AR ERRZRAE :

Number of shares held, capacity
and nature of interest

FrsRO#E - S REREE

Percentage
of the
Directly Founder of Company'’s
beneficially a discretionary issued
owned trust Total  share capital
H#E 2RERZ ERARERT
Name of director Espg ERRE AIBA #Y  RHzESH
Lai Pei Wor R 7,130,000 97,242,000 104,372,000 39.31
(Note a)(ffi7Ea)
Chan Yau Wah BRE 7,700,000 - 7,700,000 2.90
Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond (Note b) ~ #&Z§ (If5tb) 2,652,000 - 2,652,000 1.00
17,482,000 97,242,000 114,724,000 4321
Notes: BT

(a) Details of Mr. Lai Pei Wor’s other interests are set out in the section headed
“Substantial shareholders’ and other persons’ interests and short positions in
shares and underlying shares” below.

(b)  Mr. Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond has resigned as executive director of the
Company with effect from 9 February 2009.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2008, none of the directors
had registered an interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ interests and short
positions in shares and underlying shares” above and in the share
option scheme disclosures in note 34 to the financial statements, at
no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to enable the directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS" AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2008, the following interests of 5% or more of
the issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the register
of interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO:

Long positions:

EEEHRE
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$E'<TJ§m%}iiﬁﬁfﬂﬂﬂ%336{I¢Z%EE¢E\%T¥
B2 ERSLMAE - ATRREFARLQA
EBEITIRANS % RIA 2 #2 :

RA:

Number of shares held, capacity
and nature of interest

FEROBE  SOREREE

Percentage

Through of the

Directly spouse or Company’s

beneficially minor Beneficiary issued

owned children of a trust Total share capital

AR

Ei EES 5tz BETRA

Name #“a BREEEA RRETL ZHEA @t ERl4

Chan Yuk Lin (Note a) BEE (M) - 7,130,000 97,242,000 104,372,000 39.31

Celaya (PTC) Limited (Note b) ~ Celaya (PTC) Limited ({ztb) - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.63

Trident Corporate Services Trident Corporate Services - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.63
(B.V.1) Limited (Note ) (B.V.L) Limited (PizEc)

Lai Yiu Chun (Note d) rEre (fad) 1,866,000 21,450,000 - 23,316,000 8.78

Lam Lin Chu, Winnie (Note d) ~ #hi&%k (FffzEd) 23,116,000 200,000 - 23,316,000 8.78
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SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS" AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

(a)  Ms. Chan Yuk Lin, spouse of Mr. Lai Pei Wor, was deemed to be interested
in the shares.

(b)  Celaya (PTC) Limited (Formerly known as “Celaya Limited”) holds 97,242,000
shares in its capacity as trustee of The Lai Family Unit Trust, of which all units
are held by Trident Corporate Services (B.V.l.) Limited in its capacity as trustee
of The Lai Family Trust, a discretionary trust of which the spouse and issue of
Mr. Lai Pei Wor are discretionary objects.

(c)  The shares referred to herein relate to the same parcel of shares referred to
in note (b) above.

(d)  Ms. Lam Lin Chu, Winnie is the wife of Mr. Lai Yiu Chun, who is a brother
of Mr. Lai Pei Wor. Both Ms. Lam Lin Chu, Winnie and Mr. Lai Yiu Chun are
declaring interests in the same parcel of shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2008, no person, other
than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out in
the section "Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and
underlying shares” above, had registered an interest or short position
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was required
to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at the
date of this report.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

In December 2008, an interest-fee and unsecured loan of HK$12,000,000
was provided by a director of the Company to the Group which is
repayable from 22 March 2010 to 22 December 2010.

Save as disclosed above, during the year, the Group had no other
connected transactions and continuing connected transactions as
defined under the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong
23 April 2009
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Ernst & Young
18th Floor

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
= Ik

Hong Kong

Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central

ke ERSRT
HHERIBERETSE
EE &R0 287 1842
E 5% +852 2846 9888
{EH: +852 2868 4432

Tel: +852 2846 9888
Fax: +852 2868 4432

WWWw.ey.com

To the shareholders of K & P International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of K & P International
Holdings Limited set out on pages 30 to 115, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2008,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2008 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
23 April 2009
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Consolidated Income Statement

HE—TT/\F+-A=t+—-ALFE
Year ended 31 December 2008

2008 2007
—EEN\E —EELF
Notes HK$ HK$
B 5T BT BT
REVENUE 'ON 5 411,754,404 390,487,370
Cost of sales SHER A (332,777,965) (307,152,131)
Gross profit EA 78,976,439 83,335,239
Other income and gains B A R feas 5 9,941,036 9,028,934
Selling and distribution costs $HE RAC S AR (41,021,930)  (40,878,628)
Administrative expenses THREA (36,625,307)  (35,070,921)
Other expenses HibBA 6 (3,836,268) (1,507,474)
Finance costs BB AR 8 (5,438,490) (6,187,011)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BB A i3 A 7 1,995,480 8,720,139
Tax IR 1 (1,597,696) (2,206,440)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR RAREREEFEEA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY Frib AR R
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 12 397,784 6,513,699
EARNINGS PER SHARE AAFEERESIZEA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY Frit SR 2R
EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY 13
Basic HR 0.15 centfll 2.45 centsl
Diluted e 0.15 centfll 2.45 centsfll
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Annual Report 2008




REEERER

Consolidated Balance Sheet

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

2008 2007
—EENE —TELF
Notes HK$ HK$
= BT BIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERSE 14 154,274,311 108,003,007
Prepaid land lease payments TR 3 &R 15 21,335,443 20,840,531
Other intangible assets Hih & E 16 10,038,329 10,578,329
Available-for-sale investment AEHERE 18 680,000 680,000
Prepaid rent BRHEE 19 702,000 =
Total non-current assets ERBEELGT 187,030,083 140,101,867
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories FE 20 45,476,715 48,387,597
Prepayments, deposits and BNIE - ek
other receivables H b fEUGRIE 21 17,620,388 24,918,465
Trade and bills receivables FEUARTE N 21 22 64,630,967 87,627,217
Derivative financial instrument TESMI A 23 — 34,962
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEEH 24 51,510,355 32,843,997
Total current assets MEVE ERGT 179,238,425 193,812,238
CURRENT LIABILITIES nREBAE
Trade payables FETERTE 25 61,748,249 44,759,641
Accrued liabilities and other payables [EEt B EREMERNRIE 26 34,158,844 41,600,441
Derivative financial instrument fTAESMIA \ 23 106,627 =
Interest-bearing bank and BERTERREMER
other borrowings 27 70,967,824 81,161,641
Tax payable FEATHIA 2,636,232 2,990,224
Provision for product warranties ERRERE 29 355,774 527,210
Total current liabilities mE B ERE 169,973,550 171,039,157
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFE 9,264,875 22,773,081
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES #EERAEEE 196,294,958 162,874,948
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBERE
Other long term payables H b REIEN IR 30 4,108,231 =
Interest-bearing bank and BERITERR
other borrowings Hibfg & 27 24,504,712 16,482,316
Deferred tax liability ELHBRE 31 1,509,031 1,308,449
Loan from a director EEEXR 32 12,000,000 =
Total non-current liabilities FEREE BB 42,121,974 17,790,765
Net assets EEFE 154,172,984 145,084,183
EQUITY S
Issued capital BRITEA 33 26,550,480 26,550,480
Reserves & 35(a) 127,622,504 118,533,703
Total equity A 154,172,984 145,084,183
Lai Pei Wor Chan Yau Wah
A R ZE
Director Director
4 BF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE—TT/\F+-A=t+—-ALFE
Year ended 31 December 2008

Share Share Asset  Exchange
Issued  premium option Contributed revaluation fluctuation  Retained Total
capital  account reserve surplus reserve reserve profits equity

BT 4E EX
Bx BROBEERE BRERE SARS EREE  RIRE  REEN  EREE
Note HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS
i3 BT AT BT BT AT BT BT BT
At 1 January 2007 W-ZZ+E-A-H 26,550,480 50,541,281 104,777 660,651 4,576,071  (2,727,597) 56,905,654 136,611,317
Exchange realignment A% - - - - = 10,848 - 10,848
Surplus on revaluation of buildings BFELRS - - - - 1,890,438 - - 1,890,438

Total income and expense for the year ERRNERAERN

recognised directly in equity RERWARR 85 - - - - 1,890,438 10,848 - 1,901,286
Profit for the year REERT] - - - - - - 6513699 6,513,699

Total income and expense for the year REEWARY 45 = = = - 1,890,438 10,848 6,513,699  8414,985
Equity-settled share option arrangement  RAAEEEERERHE 35 = = 57,881 = - = = 57,881

Share option expired during the year RERERNERE - - (45540) - - - 45,540 -
At 31 December 2007 RZFZT+F+-A=+-H 26,550,480 50,541,281*  117,118*  660,651* 6,466,509* (2,716,749)* 63,464,893* 145,084,183
At 1 January 2008 R=ZTZ\F-A—-H 26,550,480 50,541,281 117,118 660,651 6,466,509 (2,716,749) 63,464,893 145,084,183
Exchange realignment ER A% - - - - - 6939628 - 6,939,628
Surplus on revaluation of buildings BTBMRL - - - - 1,739,087 - - 1,739,087

Total income and expense for the year HENERNERR

recognised directly in equity FEEWMARS H2E - - - - 1,739,087 6,939,628 - 8678715
Profit for the year REERT - - - - - - 397,784 397,784
Total income and expense for the year REERAR 258 - - - - 1,739,087 6939628 397,784 9,076,499
Equity-settled share option arrangement  RAAEERERHE 35 - - 12,302 - - - - 12,302
Share option expired during the year RERERNERE - - (35460) - - - 35,460 -
At 31 December 2008 R=FZ/\F+=A=1-A 26,550,480 50,541,281  93,960*  660,651% 8,205,596* 4,222,879* 63,898,137* 154,172,984
*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of * RIREEEABRY EERFEEEFEER

HK$127,622,504 (2007: HK$118,533,703) in the consolidated balance A 127,622,504 (=T F + F ¢
sheet. 118,533,703%7T) °
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HERERER
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE-ZT)\G+_A=+—HILFE
Year ended 31 December 2008

2008 2007
—EENE “ET+F
Notes HK$ HK$
HizE BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM RETHNRERE
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax B A5t Al A 1,995,480 8,720,139
Adjustments for: RS
Finance costs [EEDHN 8 5,438,490 6,187,011
Bank interest income RITFIEHA 5 (128,567) (935,413)
Depreciation e 7 20,772,184 20,341,831
Recognition of prepaid land BT LA E SRR
lease payments 7 471,321 495,674
Amortisation of other intangible assets — E b & B 85 7 4,940,000 4,627,504
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items HEWE  BER
of property, plant and equipment REEE (W) 5,6 (1,872,296) 873,431
Fair value loss/(gain) on a derivative TETANAFEE
instrument — transaction not B (W) —T&F4
qualifying as a hedge HHREHRR S 5,6 141,589 (1,479,647)
Impairment of trade receivables e AR FORE 6 1,759,925 634,043
Provision/(reversal of provision) BHEERE/ (BE)
for slow-moving inventories 7 (956,513) 771,936
Equity-settled share option expense RAEEBRIES 7 12,302 57,881
32,573,915 40,294,390
Increase in prepaid rent TENEE &M (702,000) =
Decrease/(increase) in inventories TEZEDY,/ (i) 3,966,743 (1,009,764)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, BNRE  BERk
deposits and other receivables HipfEWEIBZ WD,/ (42hn) 8,980,662 (5,710,441)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and EUEET R = 2w,/ ()
bills receivables 21,232,584 (17,756,393)
Increase in trade payables FEfTBRIE 2 3 00 16,393,016 5,416,734
Increase/(decrease) in accrued liabilities — JEF B &R EMER B2
and other payables #m/ Cid) (7,886,825) 11,442,707
Increase/(decrease) in provision for EmFREREZEN CRd)
product warranties (171,436) 315,190
Increase in other long term payables Hfth R EAFE (T 5/IE 2 55 N 4,108,231 =
Cash generated from operations RERBMEENR S 78,494,890 32,992,423
Interest received B UH S 128,567 935,413
Interest paid EARFLE (5,173,431) (6,060,345)
Interest element on finance lease BMEBRNONRZ
rental payments MEE R (265,059) (126,666)
Hong Kong profits tax paid BENEBRER (1,540,850) (3,298,523)
Overseas taxes paid BEEINRIE (210,256) (949,004)
Net cash inflow from operating REEB 7 RERANFHE
activities — page 34 —345 71,433,861 23,493,298
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HMERERER
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE_TT/\F+_A=+—HIFE
Year ended 31 December 2008

2008 2007
—EENE ZTTLEF
Notes HK$ HK$
HizE B BT
Net cash inflow from operating REEB R RAFE
activities — page 33 —338 71,433,861 23,493,298
CASH FLOWS FROM RETBZHERE
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, BEME BERZE
plant and equipment (53,806,035) (45,300,472)
Proceeds from disposal of items of HEWE - BER&E
property, plant and equipment FTfS30A 2,103,676 262,868
Additions to other intangible assets Ei\ﬁﬂ?%ﬁ/éfizzibﬂ 16 (4,400,000) (4,800,000)
Net cash outflow from RERZHSTREFE
investing activities (56,102,359) (49,837,604)
CASH FLOWS FROM METBH RERE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(decrease) in unsecured IR RITEE Z
bank loans 8,/ G (13,921,776) 20,821,402
Increase/(decrease) in discounted bills Tﬂﬂ’\‘i%‘%ffézi“ﬂﬂ/(SJﬁQ\) 4,976,557 (3,320,359)
New secured bank loan obtained R RIRITER 11,400,000 =
New unsecured instalment loans iER RS BER 6,329,202 9,502,000
Repayment of unsecured EEEHERSBHEX
instalment loans (12,802,426) (9,948,928)
Capital element of finance lease rental ~ BYEFALI [ 2 B AL
payments (2,238,540) (2,241,698)
New loan from a director HMMESTER 12,000,000 =
Net cash inflow from financing MEEB 2 HE
activities MAFER 5,743,017 14,812,417
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH HeRBeEEBEAZ
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS #in,/ GRd) B 21,074,519 (11,531,889)
Cash and cash equivalents at FOz R kReEBEIEE
beginning of year 30,209,559 41,569,534
Effect of foreign exchange [EXREE) 8 FH
rate changes, net 226,277 171,914
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZBERELEEER
AT END OF YEAR 51,510,355 30,209,559
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH ReRBESEBAEHZ
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2
Cash and bank balances e MRITER 24 51,510,355 23,541,909
Non-pledged time deposits with original ~FAEEREFIERA ZIHH R
maturity of less than three months =EAZ EEREBR TS
when acquired 24 - 9,302,088
Bank overdrafts BITEY 27 = (2,634,438)
51,510,355 30,209,559
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Balance Sheet

—EE\F+=-A=+—8H

31 December 2008

2008 2007
—EEN\E —EELF
Notes HK$ HK$
B 5T BT BT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS kRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries N ENGIPA 17 129,524,549 131,414,922
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and TENRIE - Ze &k
other receivables H fth FEURFRIB 21 231,049 226,057
Cash and cash equivalents Be MBS HEER 24 3,535 22,964
Total current assets MENVE EBET 234,584 249,021
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Accrued liabilities JEEtEaE 26 201,000 200,850
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEERE 33,584 48,171
Net assets BEFE 129,558,133 131,463,093
EQUITY s
Issued capital BEBITAIRA 33 26,550,480 26,550,480
Reserves e 35(b) 103,007,653 104,912,613
Total equity R 129,558,133 131,463,093
Lai Pei Wor Chan Yau Wah
FBEEF PR %
Director Director
EFE E2
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Notes to Financial Statements

—ZEN\F+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

K&P International Holdings Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The principal office of K & P International
Holdings Limited is located at Units 2304-06, 23rd Floor, Riley
House, 88 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong
Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

e manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
(comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays (“LCDs"); and

e design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products).

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") (which
include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
They have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for buildings, a derivative financial instrument and an
available-for-sale investment, which have been measured at fair
value. These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2008. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of
acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains control,
and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. All income, expenses and unrealised gains and losses
resulting from intercompany transactions and intercompany
balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation in
full.

2.1
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new interpretations and
amendments to HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s
financial statements. Except for in certain cases, giving rise to
new and revised accounting policies and additional disclosures,
the adoption of these new interpretations and amendments has
had no significant effect on these financial statements.

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7 Amendments to HKAS 39 Financial
Amendments Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement and HKFRS 7
Financial Instruments:
Disclosures — Reclassification of
Financial Assets
HK(FRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share
Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined
Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding

Requirements and their Interaction

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs
are as follows:

(@) Amendments to HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement and HKFRS 7
Financial Instruments: Disclosures —Reclassification
of Financial Assets

The amendments to HKAS 39 permit an entity to reclassify a
non-derivative financial asset classified as held for trading, other
than a financial asset designated by an entity as at fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition, out of the fair
value through profit or loss category if the financial asset is no
longer held for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near
term, if specified criteria are met.

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008
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Notes to Financial Statements

—ZEN\F+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG 22 I RERIETE BB REE

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(a) Amendments to HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement and HKFRS 7
Financial Instruments: Disclosures —Reclassification
of Financial Assets (continued)

A debt instrument that would have met the definition of loans
and receivables (if it had not been required to be classified as
held for trading at initial recognition) may be classified out of
the fair value through profit or loss category or (if it had not
been designated as available for sale) may be classified out
of the available-for-sale category to the loans and receivables
category if the entity has the intention and ability to hold it for
the foreseeable future or until maturity.

In rare circumstances, financial assets that are not eligible for
classification as loans and receivables may be transferred from the
held-for-trading category to the available-for-sale category or to
the held to maturity category (in the case of a debt instrument),
if the financial asset is no longer held for the purpose of selling
or repurchasing in the near term.

The financial asset shall be reclassified at its fair value on the date
of reclassification and the fair value of the financial asset on the
date of reclassification becomes its new cost or amortised cost,
as applicable. The amendments to HKFRS 7 require extensive
disclosures of any financial asset reclassified in the situations
described above. The amendments are effective from 1 July
2008.

As the Group has not reclassified any of its financial instruments,
the amendments have had no impact on the financial position
or results of operations of the Group.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury
Share Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 requires arrangements whereby an employee
is granted rights to the Group’s equity instruments to be
accounted for as an equity-settled scheme, even if the Group
buys the instruments from another party, or the shareholders
provide the equity instruments needed. HK(IFRIC)-Int 11
also addresses the accounting for share-based payment
transactions involving two or more entities within the
Group. As the Group currently has no such transactions, the
interpretation has had no impact on the financial position
or results of operations of the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 applies to service concession operators and
explains how to account for obligation undertaken and
the rights received in service concession arrangements. No
member of the Group is an operator and, therefore, this
interpretation has had no impact on the financial position
or results of operations of the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined
Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements
and their Interaction

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 addresses how to assess the limit under
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits, on the amount of a refund or
a reduction in future contributions in relation to a defined
benefit scheme that can be recognised as an asset, including
situations when a minimum funding requirement exists. As
the Group has no defined benefit scheme, the interpretation
has had no effect on these financial statements.

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
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HRA T

A=A

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial

AEBEY ERZEFHERERABTIE
B ERAEREFT ] MERT BB

statements.

BB %A -

HKFRS 1 and HKAS 27  Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time EERBREENEY  AAMBREENE IR
Amendments Adoption of HKFRSs and HKAS 27 REBCIERENS.  BAROEATEHS
Consolidated and Separate Financial EHES EAIREEGITEAE
Statements — Cost of an Investment 2R ERETHE
in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled b i) AN TR
Entity or Associate ' RARHE RS
A REAAZ BT
HKFRS 2 Amendments ~ Amendments to HKFRS 2 Share-based BBHBEREENE RBUERELRER
Payment — Vesting Conditions VREFTA WD BERZ 17
and Cancellations ' ~GBIEHRAEZ
LHES
HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations 2 BAR K REERE RBAK?
35 ()
HKFRS 7 Amendments  Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial AR REERETE  BRMBREENETR
Instruments: Disclosure — EHES CBIA: #E
Improving Disclosures about FHERTARE
Financial Instruments BiTA
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments ' ERRBRERAES A0 H
HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements BAEGHERZ15 HEHxZ 25
(&{E3T)
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs ' BEGEERE23% HERA
(1&53T)
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial BEGERE275% ARBVHHHF
Statements 2 (&E3T)
HKAS 32 and HKAS 1 Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial BERrRAE325R B RSN
Amendments Instruments: Presentation and RERGTER IR JIgREEes
HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial FIREFTA EAE 1R BRAZE
Statements — Puttable Financial G- AEa e M IAR
Instruments and Obligations BERELIERZ
Arising on Liquidation ' LHES
HKAS 39 Amendment  Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial BB g ERE39% B EE 2@
Instruments: Recognition and {BETAR IR ERfE-6K
Measurement — Eligible Hedged BERER 2 T4
Items 2
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 and Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Eh(ERTBES BA (BB BRERE
HKAS 39 Amendments Reassessment of Embedded REZER)-RE ZE2)-REER
Derivatives and HKAS 39 Financial FORRERER  EEHAAGTLETLAR
Instruments: Recognition and 30 ETA BB ST EREI9%
Measurement — Embedded DHTA : BRRiTE
Derivatives® FAAGTLETAZ
HES
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 23EHEMBEERERNZEBYE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING HEHE(E)
STANDARDS (continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes 3 AE(ERMBAERE EFLE Y
ZEQ)REBE13%
HK(IFRIC)-Int 15 Agreements for the Construction of Fr(BRMTHRERE SHERERZ
Real Estate ! ZER)REZ1SH
HK(IFRIC)-Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a BR(ERNBRERE SIRFREFE
Foreign Operation * ZEQ)REZ16W
HK(IFRIC)-Int 17 Distribution of Non-cash Assets to FE(ARMNBRERE AFFENRIALAE’
Owners 2 ZEC)REFTH
HK(IFRIC)-Int 18 Transfer of Assets from Customers © EEERUBRERE {AEFPEBEES
ZEE)REFI18H
Apart from the above, the HKICPA has also issued Improvements fr baiESh - BAGEE ARG INE B
to HKFRSs* which sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs BN WEER 2B - BRI
primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies and clarify HEZBEBMBRELNZETA - £
wording. Except for the amendment to HKFRS 5 which is effective ZANAMREEREBRT - RER
for the annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009, other MM EEESK BT AN _EE
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or NFLA—BsZ &R FEHRE
after 1 January 2009 although there are separate transitional BN - A ERI AR _FFNF—A
provisions for each standard. — Bz ERRZ FERARER(EE
ERABESBZEEMER) -
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009 ! R-ZBENF—A—BSHARANRZIE
JZ AR A K
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009 : RZFTNFELA-BRHAKRABZE
[E AR A5k
? Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008 : R=ZFENFLHA-ARERFABRZF
JZ HAR A 3
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 October 2008 ‘ RZBENFE+A-BSARANRIE
JZ AR A R
5 Effective for annual periods ending on or after 30 June 2009 ° RZFFAFNA=TRAERHGZ
FEHIRAER
8 Effective for transfers of assets from customers received on or after 1 ¢ RZFZAFEA - AXERRKIE
July 2009 PHEBEEREN
* Improvements to HKFRSs contains amendments to HKFRS 5, HKFRS 7, * BB EER 2 BUER A H BB 5
HKAS 1, HKAS 8, HKAS 10, HKAS 16, HKAS 18, HKAS 19, HKAS 20, WEEAESYE - BAM WS EAET
HKAS 23, HKAS 27, HKAS 28, HKAS 29, HKAS 31, HKAS 34, HKAS 36, 5 BAERTEANEE - BB EEER
HKAS 38, HKAS 39, HKAS 40 and HKAS 41. 85t - BB G ERE105  BESE

ERIE165% - HAZFTERE 185 - B
SHEHF195E  BE S ERF205
EBETHERF235 BESERFE27
5% - B RERIE285E - BB S RTER
B205% - BEGEHERE3N  HESE
#5345 - BESFHERIFE365 - B
SFHERF385 - BESEHERIFH395
BB S AN P05 R E S S ERFEA
SR ZAERTAN o
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the
impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application.
So far, it has concluded that while the adoption of HKFRS 8 and
HKAS 1 (Revised) may result in new or amended disclosures and
the adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised), HKAS 27 (Revised) and HKAS
23 (Revised) may result in changes in accounting policies, these
new and revised HKFRSs are unlikely to have a significant impact
on the Group’s results of operations and financial position.

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable.
The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
any impairment losses.

Goodwiill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at
the date of acquisition.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated
retained profits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 30 “Business Combinations” (“SSAP 30")
in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisition was eliminated against
consolidated retained profits in the year of acquisition. On the
adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated against
consolidated retained profits and is not recognised in the income
statement when all or part of the business to which the goodwill
relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which
the goodwill relates becomes impaired.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than
goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories
and financial assets), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income statement
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there
is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists,
the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher
than the carrying amount that would have been determined
(net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such
an impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXSHHERMES)

POLICIES (continued)
Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;
(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any
individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of the employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item
of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been
put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an
item of property, plant and equipment, and where the cost of
the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised
as an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the
fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its
carrying amount. Changes in the values of property, plant and
equipment are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a
deficit, on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is
charged to the income statement. Any subsequent revaluation
surplus is credited to the income statement to the extent of
the deficit previously charged. On disposal of a revalued asset,
the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in
respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits
as a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings 2.5%

Leasehold improvements 25% to 30%

Plant and machinery 12.5% to 25%

Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 30%
office equipment

Motor vehicles 20% to 25%

Moulds 20% to 33.33%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is
allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part
is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each balance
sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXSTHHERMES)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Construction in progress represents a building under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction
during the period of construction. Construction in progress is
reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over
the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each balance sheet date.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually either individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life
of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually
to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from
indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Technical know-how

Technical know-how is stated at cost less any impairment losses
and is amortised on the straight-line basis over its estimated
useful life of five years.

Development costs

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate
the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that
it will be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its
ability to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future
economic benefits, the availability of resources to complete the
project and the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during
the development. Product development expenditure which does
not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)
Development costs (continued)

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less any impairment
losses and are amortised using the straight-line basis over the
commercial lives of the underlying products not exceeding five
years, commencing from the date when the products are put
into commercial production.

Licences

Licences are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are
amortised on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives of six years.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present value
of the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the
obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance leases are
included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over
the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged to the
income statement so as to provide a constant periodic rate of
charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under
operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor
are charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXSTHHERMES)

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate. When
financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through
profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group assesses whether a contract contains an embedded
derivative when the Group first becomes a party to it and assesses
whether an embedded derivative is required to be separated from
the host contract when the analysis shows that the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely
related to those of the host contract. Reassessment only occurs
if there is a change in terms of the contract that significantly
modifies for cash flows that would otherwise be required under
the contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets
after initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-
evaluates this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Gains or losses on investments held for trading are
recognised in the income statement. The net fair value gain or
loss recognised in the income statement does not include any
dividends or interest earned on these financial assets, which are
recognised in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

RENEMEREE

REFEEFAEAUEIRAREZS
REED B ARBRERRAFEEIR
ZERMEE  BRREUERR - RA#
HESREERBAME) - EMEE
R TER S AR FEEINZELIE
BAFEELBRRIIROER - B
FEIERZUAFHE ©

AEBRERRBEN—TRTEEH
EERNERAATELR - MESTE
TABMANTETAZ BN E
RETENTEZZEER - SFER
EETARBARIENNME - 2]
RiHA KIERREIRE S - MAZBRIE
BRABHASREFLREXNERR - 7
SIEHER -

ARBENSHAE  BTEOREE
R - MEBRHTREET - REH
AEHFERSA -

PIE—REBZEHMEENR S B (H
AEEAGBERANEXEEZAH)
TR - —REBNVERR KNS
REMEMNE-—EHHARNEEZS
BMEEEE -

AR FEEGFSA BT M EE

UAFEEFABRSNYBEERRS
R HMEFANEREENATEREE
ERARFEEFABENEREE -
TREEMASHEERBNMEER -
ADBAUNESENMBEAZRE - 7
ETARBOERXZ MR » FRIE
HEEERBRNE TR TA - AEES
B M#EFA 2 R Em M E RN AER
TR - RAERERZ A FEERS
YT BREEAIRZE S REERIZ K
BHEAME - ZERERMERETX
[ N\ FERR I Pl 2 R HERR

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008




B R MY RE

Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets may be designated upon initial recognition as at
fair value through profit or loss if the following criteria are met: (i)
the designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent
treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets
or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis;
(i) the assets are part of a group of financial assets which are
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with a documented risk management strategy;
or (iii) the financial asset contains an embedded derivative that
would need to be separately recorded.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate and transaction
costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired,
as well as through the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivative financial
assets that are designated as available for sale or are not classified
in any of the other two categories. After initial recognition,
available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, with
gains or losses recognised as a separate component of equity
until the investment is derecognised or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain
or loss previously reported in equity is included in the income
statement. Interest and dividends earned are reported as interest
income and dividend income, respectively and are recognised in
the income statement as “Other income” in accordance with the
policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below. Losses arising
from the impairment of such investments are recognised in the
income statement as “Impairment losses on available-for-sale
financial assets” and are transferred from the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXSTHHERBMES)

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot
be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised
financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market
bid prices at the close of business at the balance sheet date.
For investments where there is no active market, fair value is
determined using valuation techniques. Such techniques include
using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is substantially
the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and option pricing
models.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either
directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount
of the impairment loss is recognised in the income statement.
Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance
are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future
recovery.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised in the income statement, to the extent that
the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised
cost at the reversal date.

In relation to trade and other receivables, a provision for
impairment is made when there is objective evidence (such as
the probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of
the debtor and significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse effect on
the debtor) that the Group will not be able to collect all of the
amounts due under the original terms of an invoice. The carrying
amount of the receivables is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Impaired debts are derecognised when they
are assessed as uncollectible.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment
and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment
loss previously recognised in the income statement, is transferred
from equity to the income statement. A provision for impairment
is made for available-for-sale equity investments when there has
been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its
cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists. The
determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. In addition, the Group evaluates other factors, such as
the share price volatility. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale are not reversed through the income
statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXSTHHERBMES)

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised
where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired,;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from
the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement
that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the
asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/
or purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar
provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset
that the Group may repurchase, except in the case of a written
put option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision) on
an asset measured at fair value, where the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value
of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including
interest-bearing loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables and interest-
bearing loans and borrowings are initially stated at fair value
less directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost. The related interest expense is
recognised within “finance costs” in the income statement.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation
process.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the income statement. The net fair value gain or
loss recognised in the income statement does not include any
interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives, the
entire hybrid contract may be designated as a financial liability
at fair value through profit or loss, except where the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear
that separation of the embedded derivative is prohibited.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXSTHHERMES)

POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss (continued)

Financial liabilities may be designated upon initial recognition as
at fair value through profit or loss if the following criteria are
met: (i) the designation eliminates or significantly reduces the
inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring
the liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different
basis; (ii) the liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities
which are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
strategy; or (iii) the financial liability contains an embedded
derivative that would need to be separately recorded.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are
accounted for as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee
contract is recognised initially at its fair value less transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
the financial guarantee contract, except when such contract is
recognised at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate
of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the balance sheet date; and (i) the amount initially recognised
less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derivative financial instrument

The Group uses a derivative financial instrument that is a forward
currency contract to hedge its risk associated with foreign
currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial instrument is
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and is subsequently remeasured at fair
value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is
positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on derivatives
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken directly to
the income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by
reference to current forward exchange rates for contracts with
similar maturity profiles.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and,
in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXSHHERMES)

POLICIES (continued)
Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the balance sheet date of
the future expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in
the income statement.

Provision for product warranties granted by the Group on certain
products on certain products are recognised based on sales
volume and past experience on the level of repairs and returns,
discounted to their present values as appropriate.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates
to items that are recognised in the same or a different period
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilised, except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;
and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXSHHERMES)

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely,
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided
that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to
the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold;

(b) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset;

() tooling charge income, sales commissions and subcontracting
fee income, when the services are rendered; and

(d) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-
settled transactions”).

In situations where equity instruments are issued and some or all
of the goods or services received by the Group as consideration
cannot be specifically identified, the unidentifiable goods or
services are measured as the difference between the fair value
of the share-based payment and the fair value of any identifiable
goods or services received at the grant date.

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured
by reference to the fair value at the date at which they are
granted. The fair value is determined using a binomial model,
further details of which are given in note 34 to the financial
statements. In valuing equity-settled transactions, no account
is taken of any performance conditions, other than conditions
linked to the price of the shares of the Company (“market
conditions”), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled,
ending on the date on which the relevant employees become
fully entitled to the award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative
expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each balance
sheet date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which
the vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The
charge or credit to the income statement for a period represents
the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at the
beginning and end of that period.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXSHHERMES)

POLICIES (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for awards where vesting is conditional upon a market
condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of whether
or not the market condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as
a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not
been modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification, which increases the total fair value of the share-
based payment arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the
employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if
it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Other employee benefits
Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its
employees. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The
Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage of their
payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The contributions
are charged to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are initially recorded using the functional currency
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. All differences are taken to the income statement. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24 EXSHHERMES)

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the balance
sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date and their income statements
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences
are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of
a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognised in
equity relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised
in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the
reporting date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that could require a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or
liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)
Inventories

The Group does not have a general provisioning policy on
inventories based on ageing given that the inventories are not
subject to frequent wear and tear or frequent technological
changes. However, as a significant portion of the working capital
is devoted to inventories, operational procedures have been
in place to monitor this risk. The Group reviews the inventory
ageing listing on a periodical basis for those aged inventories. This
involves comparison of the carrying value of the aged inventory
items with the respective net realisable value. The purpose is
to ascertain whether allowance is required to be made in the
consolidated financial statements for any obsolete and slow-
moving items. In addition, physical counts on all inventories are
carried out on a periodical basis in order to determine whether
the allowance needs to be made in respect of any obsolete and
defective inventories identified.

Trade receivables

In judging whether allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts
of the trade receivables have to be recognised in the consolidated
financial statements, the Group takes into consideration if there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect the
debts. Following the identification of doubtful debts, the Group’s
responsible personnel discuss with the relevant customers and
report to management on the recoverability. Specific allowance
is only made for receivables that are unlikely to be collected.

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
and other intangible assets

In assessing the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets, the Group takes into
account factors like the expected usage of the assets by the
Group based on past experience, the expected physical wear
and tear, and the technical obsolescence arising from changes
or improvements in production or from a change in the market
demand for the products. The estimation of the useful lives is a
matter of judgement based on the experience of the Group.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are discussed below.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and other
intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of the property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations and
valuations require the use of judgements and estimates.

Current income taxes and deferred income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong, Mainland
China and the United States of America. Significant judgement is
required in determining the amount of the provision for tax and
the timing of payment of the related taxes. There are transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact on the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which
such determination is made.

Valuation of buildings

The Group’s buildings included in the property, plant and
equipment are stated at their fair values in the balance sheet,
which are assessed annually by management with reference to
valuations performed by independent professionally qualified
valuers using the depreciated replacement cost method. The
assumptions adopted in the valuations are based on the market
conditions existing at the balance sheet date, with reference
to the current market values of similar properties in the same
location and conditions and for the same usage as those of the
Group.

3.

EXRSF ARG 2)

TREE MG E

B B A R B AR B T
B A EAREER HE MG RE
BER R E B TR RRE T
X3t -

YFE -~ BE KRR REMER S E
JR1E
WNMERIBR BB TETRBREE
ZEREE R RERAENE - RIS - BR
FERhEBREREMETLEELETRER
Bl - %% BFE - RKIBREBELEE
Z AT EHEERE R BEEETE - st
B RAHEES R F i R AhE -

A EIRE TR R AE AL IR

REFBGEERE - PEAREREXBEAHR
TEMAEH - BEVARBEENEH
HIRR) X (R RASAER B ARHE - B
RZER S EAREEINAEERFBR
TEEHEREHE - HxSFENRK
BBESRENEEIR - ZERH
SR EFLBRRERRNMEN MR

FERS IR B ©

#F1EE

AEENEFTREDE - BELRENA
HERAVEEREERGBERTIR %A
FEESFHEEE2EHBULAER
BEXHEMRATEEERNRETL
HEFE - AEMRKZBRRIDERES
HHZBRTHR  X2EME - KRR
AR E 2 AR 2 BUYMERNIRTT
miE -

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008




Br AR MY RE

Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at each reporting date. Indefinite life
intangible assets are tested for impairment annually and at other
times when such indicator exists. Other non-financial assets are
tested for impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. When value in use calculations
are undertaken, management must estimate the expected future
cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of
those cash flows.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The Group classifies certain assets as available-for-sale and
recognises movements in their fair values in equity. When the
fair value declines, management makes assumptions about the
decline in value to determine whether there is an impairment that
should be recognised in the income statement. At 31 December
2008, no impairment losses have been recognised for available-
for-sale assets (2007: Nil). The carrying amount of available-for-
sale assets was HK$680,000 (2007: HK$680,000).

3.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business
segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by
geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business
segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products
and services which are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of the other business segments. Summary
details of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the precision parts and components segment comprises the
manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays (“LCDs");

(b) the consumer electronic products segment comprises the
design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products; and

(c) the corporate and others segment comprises the Group’s
property holding activities, together with corporate income
and expense items.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues
are attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based on
the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference
to the cost of sales.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(a) Business segments

The following table presents revenue, profit and certain
asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group’s
business segments for the years ended 31 December 2008

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

4. DEER (&)
(a) ¥KE8 %

UTRBEIIHAEERBE=F
TAFR-BELF A=t
—BEFEREHED 2B -

and 2007. BHNERETEE BERRAZZ
AH

Precision parts Consumer

and components electronic products Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated

REERE ETHER 48R it | &a

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 007 2008 2007 2008 2007

CESNE CE5tFE CEENE CERHE CZEENE 3T CEENE CIRF CEENE D35t

HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS

B AT B AT i AT AL BT B AT
Segment revenue: ABNA:
Sales to exteral customers HEENA 3101328 20729134 168,653,076 183,258,236 - - - - 1754404 390487370
Interseqment sales ABERIHEMA 3033265 4729798 546 - - - (303381)  (47297%) - -
Other income and gains At RYE 130833 717846 2499978 654310 4168 311365 = - 081469 80935
Total 5t 23402916 219086778 171,153,600 183,912,546 4168 311365 (3033811)  (4729798) 421566873 398580891
Segment results PEES WA 19473446 (13608390)  (5297506)  (258,594)  (20403) - - 1305403 13971737
Bank interest income FAMERA 128567 935413
Finance costs AN (5,438490)  (6,187,011)
Profit efore tax WA 1995480 8720,139
Tax E (1597,696)  (2,206,440)
Profit or the year AEFER W78 651369
Assets and liabilities BERER
Seqment assets AERE 199142010 189153981 102259086 98579330 15739240 16447563  (2473,152)  (3,110766) 314667184 301,070,108
Unallocated assets KAREE 5160134 32843997
Total asets BEE 366,268,508 333914105
Seqment lbiltes PR 65299179 52653340 36TMSIS 3146646 486646 280720 (570,644 16 101,986,756 86,887,292
Unallocated liabiftes FONERE 10,108,768 101,942,630
Tota liailties 4af 212,095,524 188829922

Other segment information: EfeAEER

Depreciation and amortisation ERES 674274 12078759 13312563 1239299
Impaiiment of trade receivables EUGERE 1677080 634083 82,883 -
Provision/reversal of provision) for Btz

ow-moving inventories B/ (BR) 3997 9196 (12605100 480,000
Surplus on revaluation of buildings ~~ EfEEF 2 BHEFA

credited to the asset BEEiER

revaluation reserve - - - -
Recognition of prepaid land lease ~~ Fff LR

payments mny 29,073 - -
Capital expenditure BARRY 37832800 41296805 26,964,080 11,898,584
Product warranty provison EnRERR - - 768324 1058483

125,347 497,584 - - 51218 24969335
- - - - 1759925 634,043

- = - - (956,513) 936

1739087 1890438 = - 0087 1890438
199,602 199,601 - = a3 495,674
129,155 55,480 = - 64926035 53250869

- = - - 768324 1058483
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. PEERE)
(b) Geographical segments (b) HEEIS
The following table presents revenue, and certain asset LATRBIEAREHE_ZZF
and expenditure information for the Group’s geographical NERZZETZLF+_A=+—
segments for the years ended 31 December 2008 and HiEFERWES D ZWA - &
2007. ERERFAXZER :
Segment revenue Other segment information
AEHA HitABEH
Sales to
external customers Segment assets Capital expenditure
HHHERA PEEE EREX
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
“EEN\F  C-ITHE ZBEN\F _—TTtF CBENf CITtR
HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HKS
B BT BT BT BT BT
Hong Kong B 85,373,514 93,270,954 83,185,931 85,507,520 4,546,768 4,885,490
Mainland China FEARLANEZ
Hiti iy 24,532,479 22,079,691 228,832,050 179,671,640 60,359,344 48,064,215

Total in the People’s Republic ~ HEARAME

of China (the “PRC") izt 109,905,993 115,350,645 312,017,981 265,179,160 64,906,112 52,949,705
Japan BA 19,434,587 26,853,169 4,068,486 4,179,438 = =
Other Asian countries* Hipro B R+ 38,223,527 27,626,622 11,063,755 17,147,090 13,257 60,170
Total in Asia T st 167,564,107 169,830,436 327,150,222 286,505,688 64,919,369 53,009,875
Germany =8 54,824,293 54,897,238 8,961,791 8,772,055 = =
Austria B F 64,786,245 34,135,515 11,342,172 10,495,162 = =

Other European countries**  EbEUMEIR 64,568,074 72,702,372 5,031,740 10,835,278 - =

Total in Europe BUN 5T 184,178,612 161,735,125 25,335,703 30,102,495 - =
North America LEN 46,234,240 50084919 11,434,629 15871406 6,666 240,994
Others*** Hftheex 13,777,445 8836800 2,347,954 1434516 - -
Consolidated ) 411,754,404 390,487,370 366,268,508 333,914,105 64,926,035 53,250,869

*  Other Asian countries mainly comprise Taiwan, Singapore, Malaysia, * HmDMNEREESEAE  FTINKE - BRA
Thailand, Indonesia and Korea. 25 RE - EERER o

**  QOther European countries mainly comprise Italy, the United Kingdom, > HMBNBEREZEBRFEEARFN - KB - AR -

France, the Netherlands, Switzerland, Denmark, Sweden and Spain. IR I~ FHEE - ImER R RS o
**%  Others mainly comprise South America, Australia and New Zealand. o HMBRFEFEEMER  BRM LA
B o
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—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the net
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and

trade discounts, during the year.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue, other income and gains is

5. WA - Htl A R Wz

WAN(BAEELERB)EFANHEER

MR ERE

REREFHH0 -

REBEWA - HAUA R Wzt @ D4 4R

as follows: K
2008 2007
—EENEF T LF
HKS$ HK$
BT I
Revenue ' ON
Sale of goods P iH & 411,754,404 390,487,370
Other income and gains Hig A Rk Wz
Bank interest income RITAEBMA 128,567 935,413
Tooling charge income REA 3,712,864 3,609,088
Sale of scrap RERIHE 2,049,220 159,609
Fair value gain on a derivative PTETEMAFEEKS
instrument — transaction not —TREAEHIEENRS
qualifying as a hedge - 1,479,647
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME « BE&RENKE
plant and equipment 1,872,296 -
Foreign exchange gains, net PE N Wz - 58 - 1,109,217
Others Efb 2,178,089 1,735,960
9,941,036 9,028,934
OTHER EXPENSES 6. HtEMA
Group
&8
2008 2007
—ZEENEF T LF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Fair value loss on a derivative ?)TiI,E:E’J N FEEEE
instrument — transaction not TREEREENR S
qualifying as a hedge 141,589 -
Impairment of trade receivables FEURRIERE 1,759,925 634,043
Loss on disposal of items of property, LEWE - BEK
plant and equipment XA EE = 873,431
Foreign exchange losses, net b 5 E54E - 3R 1,934,754 =
3,836,268 1,507,474
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7. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7. BRBADZEF
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ REEBRFADRFLNR(GTA):
(crediting):
2008 2007
—EENE ZERLF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Cost of inventories sold BEEFERA 328,794,478 301,752,691
Auditors’ remuneration ZERET N & 1,602,002 1,915,434
Depreciation e 20,772,184 20,341,831
Recognition of prepaid land TEfS T HoHE & SRR
lease payments 471,321 495,674
Minimum lease payments under T REF L&D
operating leases on KERHES
land and buildings 4,103,428 3,545,064
Amortisation of other intangible assets*  E & FE G5 * 4,940,000 4,627,504
Provision/(reversal of provision) for TEIETEERE(BE)*
slow-moving inventories* (956,513) 771,936
Staff costs (including directors’ BTHRZ(BPREES
other emoluments — note 9): EM S — MI5E9)
Wages and salaries ITENFHS 101,490,475 97,252,697
Equity-settled share option expense AR EE RIS H 12,302 57,881
Pension scheme contributions NESHER 702,333 686,373
102,205,110 97,996,951
Less: Amount capitalised in deferred i BERMER
development costs BT RN (4,400,000) (4,800,000)
97,805,110 93,196,951
Product warranty provision EmRERE 768,324 1,058,483
Fair value loss/(gain) on a derivative PTETEMAFEE
instrument — transaction not B (E) - 154
qualifying as a hedge EHIEHENRZ S 141,589 (1,479,647)
Foreign exchange differences, net PEH =28 F5 1,934,754 (1,109,217)
Impairment of trade receivables FEURBRIE R E 1,759,925 634,043
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HEWE - BE R
property, plant and equipment mfEEE () (1,872,296) 873,431
*  The amortisation of other intangible assets and the provision/(reversal *  RE 7 HA A R A T B

of provision) for slow-moving inventories for the year are included in
“Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated income statement.

&/ (BEHEBREH
[SHERAIA

=)
=a

MBEREZ
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—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

Interest on bank loans and overdrafts
wholly repayable within five years
Interest on finance leases

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

RAFAREEZBRITERR

BXZHME
AN E

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the
Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance, is as follows:

BE R A
Group
%£H

2008 2007

—EENF T LF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

5,173,431 6,060,345

265,059 126,666

5,438,490 6,187,011
EEMWS

RIE_ LRGP RBBRADEPIE —7N—
RATRERBECESHESWT

Group
58
2008 2007
—EENE ZERLF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Fees: e

Executive directors HITES - -
Independent non-executive directors B IEMITES 792,000 720,000
792,000 720,000

Other emoluments: E e
Salaries B 4,794,600 5,748,990
Discretionary bonus BBIEAL 819,000 =
Pension scheme contributions NESHR 24,000 24,000
Other allowances HoAth)2 Ak 100,000 149,190
5,737,600 5,922,180
6,529,600 6,642,180

REERZERAERAA
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9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 9. EEME (&)
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BIYFHTES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FAXNTEINTESZT ZH
the year were as follows: & :
2008 2007
—Z2ENEF T LF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 264,000 240,000
Leung Man Kay R E 264,000 240,000
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph s 264,000 240,000
792,000 720,000
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent FAWEABLIFRTEEIMNE
non-executive directors during the year (2007: Nil). e (ZZZ+F : |&) -
(b) Executive directors (b) HITESE
Pension
Discretionary scheme Other Total
Fees Salaries bonus contributions  allowances remuneration
g st METL  ABSEX g4 ame
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT
2008 “2R0E
Executive directors: HITES
Lai Pei Wor FREEA - 1,066,200 - 12,000 - 1,078,200
Chan Yau Wah RRE - 1,891,500 415,500 - 50,000 2,357,000
Chung Yik Cheung, EL8
Raymond - 1,836,900 403,500 12,000 50,000 2,302,400
- 4,794,600 819,000 24,000 100,000 5,737,600
2007 It >S5
Executive directors: HITES
Lai Pei Wor RESEA - 2,199,990 - 12,000 50,000 2,261,990
Chan Yau Wah RRE - 1,800,500 - - 49,190 1,849,690
Chung Yik Cheung, EL8
Raymond - 1,748,500 - 12,000 50,000 1,810,500
- 5,748,990 - 24,000 149,190 5,922,180
During the year, Mr. Lai Pei Wor waived a portion of his emoluments FARBMEEREREIS OIS
amounting to a total of HK$1,243,900 (2007: Nil). 4858 1,243,900/ T ( — T 4F -
/).
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10. SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

11.

The seven highest paid employees during the year included three
(2007: three) executive directors, details of whose remuneration
are set out in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration of the
remaining four (2007: four) non-director, highest paid employees
for the year are as follows:

—TTN\FE+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

10. tUBRSHES

AEELtUSEERFHEERE=U(=F
TLEF ZDATES - FEEIR
EXHEES AT (—FTLF - Y
) EREFHFEENRSFHEE 2 M
TREMT

Group
58
2008 2007
—EENE —TTLF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Basic salaries, allowances and HEAFHS 2R
benefits in kind EWFE= 5,275,623 5,075,611
Equity-settled share option expense % e 4 5 B IR R =2 - 57,881
Pension scheme contributions NESHR 97,147 107,775
5,372,770 5,241,267

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

FEEHRFEEZHEMBHEN
T

Number of employees

EEAH
2008 2007
—ZEENE —EELF
HK$500,001 to HK$ 1,000,000 500,001% 751,000,000 7T = 1
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 721,500,000 7T 3 2
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001& 7T £ 2,000,000/8 7T 1 1
4 4

TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2007: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong during the year. The lower Hong Kong profits tax
rate is effective from the year of assessment 2008/2009, and so is
applicable to the assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the
whole year ended 31 December 2008. Taxes on profits assessable
elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in
the jurisdictions in which the Group operates, based on existing
legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

1. BiIE

FRENEGRERFERNRE B BNMAG
FERTL I FILA16.5% (ZETHF :
17.5% ) T R B - RIEFEFIEH
RE-ZEN/ZETNABEERE
M WERARBE—_TEN\F+_A=
T RERBFEERBEL ZERK
Al o TP EL At 3 5 FE SR A i A O AR 1R
EREBEAREEEMTEERIIHIRTT
AR BEASNERER  RRER
BERETE -
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31 December 2008

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before
tax using the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the
Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the
tax expense at the effective tax rate are as follows:

11. TAX (continued) 11. B\ (&)
2008 2007
—EENFE T LF
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
Group: £8
Current — Hong Kong REI—FE
Charge for the year REEZH 894,316 3,017,824
Overprovision in prior years FFEBEEE (1,278,093) (434,792)
Current — Elsewhere REf—H b=
Charge for the year REEZH 680,891 1,266,440
Underprovision in prior years T FR BT 1,100,000 =
Deferred (note 31) EERE (FEE31) 200,582 (1,643,032)
Total tax charge for the year REEFIAL H AR 1,597,696 2,206,440

BREANAABREXRZEHTAE
P E R R I R B AT A 2 R E B R 5T
BHMREER  BRERWXGEL
MTRIRE R 2 FHE - A RGE R B R (B
RGBT R ) MERH X EBE L
T

Group £8
2008 2007
—EENE T LF
HKS$ HK$
BT BIT
Profit before tax BR 5 A& A 1,995,480 8,720,139
Tax at the statutory tax rate of BEEME16.5%E 2Fi18
16.5% (2007: 17.5%) (ZZTEZELF :17.5%) 329,254 1,526,024
Adjustments in respect of current FARAFE 2 ANEATIE
tax of previous periods (178,093) (434,792)
Effect of different rates for companies B A REEMZEERIEA
operating in other jurisdictions TRAME 2 & 604,012 405,498
Income not subject to tax TREF 2 WA (2,483,795) (1,533,294)
Expenses not deductible for tax A HE iz 2,040,577 879,371
Tax losses utilised from previous periods — LAfEHARS 8N ~ BB & 18 (489,190) (48,974)
Tax losses not recognised REER 2 HiIAE B 415,748 249,068
Others Hi 1,359,183 1,163,539
Tax charge at the Group’s effective BASEEMBEGTE
rate of 80.1% (2007: 25.3%) HIAX H 780.1%
(ZZZT+F : 253%) 1,597,696 2,206,440
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PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2008 includes a loss
of HK$1,917,262 (2007: profit of HK$624,822) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company (note
35(h)).

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company, and the ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the
profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Company. The weighted average number of ordinary shares used
in the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation, and
the weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed to
have been issued at no consideration on the deemed exercise or
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary
shares.

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings per share are
based on:

12.

13.

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

RAFESRFEAMGERET

HE-_ZZT)\E+-_A=+—RHILEE
IERE AEIGZA R E BIEAAR
BIFSSRE 2 E51851,917,262% T( =
T T 4 5 A624,82278 T ) (M
35(h)) ©

ARABEBERERIEE ARG
BREFN

SREABFIRBEAEEAAT LS
B 2557 A FEA 5 P S AR A
AR BTEEREH -

BREERNERAFEANRREBER
BaBE AREDHFE - FRNETF
B E BB BB RARAR S #EITHR
EE  FRARGTESRERAND
HEAFE - AR - RFRSHITHERE
BRI TE I P B BB EERE
TET

FREAREERAIREIA T &S EGT

2008 2007
—EEBN\E —ETtF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Earnings |
Profit attributable to ordinary RAalEBRERFEB A
equity holders of the Company, FHERH - ARERERKR
used in the basic and diluted BERNE
earnings per share calculations 397,784 6,513,699
Shares &y
Number of ordinary shares in issue RERNB BT TiREREE
during the year used in the basic BREBREARAFGE
earnings per share calculation 265,504,800 265,504,800
Effect of dilution — weighted average BEx e - METHTERG
number of ordinary shares: B
Share options 18,570 656,133
Weighted average number of ordinary  FAEEEER 2% 2
shares adjusted for the effect of dilution IS EAL (D 265,523,370 266,160,933

BREERZERERAA
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—ZEN\F+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. 1% - BERRZRE
Group -3
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold  Plantand  and office Motor Construction
Buildings improvements  machinery equipment  vehicles Moulds in progress Total
B RER
BT HEXE BERES HROZRE RE BE  HBIE o
HK$ HK$ HKS HKS$ HKS HKS$ HKS HK$
v B B B B B BT o
31 December 2008 RIEENE
+-A=t-H
At 1 January 2008: KWZZE\§-A-H:
Cost or valuation KA A 18,389,000 19,861,622 115,301,642 30,503,564 2,560,710 66,570,335 40,468,795 293,655,668
Accumulated depreciation ZitE - (18,957,607) (90,108,382) (22,207,045) (1,672,634) (52,706,993) - (185,652,661)
Net carrying amount REFE 18,389,000 904,015 25,193,260 8,296,519 888,076 13,863,342 40,468,795 108,003,007
At 1 January 2008, net of KRZZZ\§-A-H"
accumulated depreciation MR 25 E 18,389,000 904,015 25,193,260 8,296,519 888,076 13,863,342 40,468,795 108,003,007
Additions ME 11,100,163 24,916,099 12,665,568 4,039,425 - 17,804,780 - 60,526,035
Disposals HE - (31,830) (99,876) (40,674) = (59,000 - (231,380)
Depreciation provided ERfTE
during the year (1,876,904) (1,832,160) (5,094,092) (4,091,379)  (363,977) (7,513,672) - (20,772,184)
Surplus on revaluation EfhR% 1,739,087 - - - - - - 1,739,087
Transfers &P 39,149,654 4,681,379 - 528,991 - - (44,360,024) -
Exchange realignment SNEBE = - 1076005 28962 13530 - 3891229 500,746

At 31 December 2008, netof ~ R=ZBEN\E

accumulated depreciation +-A=t-8"
MR EHE 68,501,000 28,637,503 33,740,885 8,761,844 537,629 14,095,450 - 154,274,311
At 31 December 2008: RZEENE
T-A=+-A:
Cost or valuation A E(E 68,501,000 42,806,619 121,476,682 34,917,664 2,577,209 72,656,513 - 342,935,687
Accumulated depreciation 2itE - (14,169,116) (87,735,797) (26,155,820) (2,039,580) (58,561,063) - (188,661,376)
Net carrying amount FEFE 68,501,000 28,637,503 33,740,885 8,761,844 537,629 14,095,450 - 154,274,311

Analysis of cost or valuation: RS EEDH -

At cost ENAE - 42,806,619 121,476,682 34,917,664 2,577,209 72,656,513 - 274,434,687
At 31 December 2008 RZEEN\F
valuation H=A=+—H
fhE 68,501,000 - - - - - - 68,501,000
68,501,000 42,806,619 121,476,682 34,917,664 2,577,209 72,656,513 - 342,935,687

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008
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—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

14. ¥ - BERRE ©)

Group (continued) 58 &)
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold ~ Plantand  and office Motor Construction
Buildings improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds in progress Total
i REBR
BF HERE BREREE BAERE RE BA  ERIR &%
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS$
BT B BT B AT B B BT
31 December 2007 RZZTLEFZA=1-H
At 1 January 2007: RZZT+E-A-R:
Cost or valuation KAKEE 17,090,000 21,286,379 104,276,927 27,910,349 2,762,630 60,307,421 11,759,114 245,392,820
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (18,113,238) (84,876,056) (18,465,201) (1,726,013) (44,142,088) - (167,322,59%)
Net carrying amount EmFE 17,090,000 3,173,141 19,400,871 9,445,148 1,036,617 16,165,333 11,759,114 78,070,224
At 1 January 2007, net of RZZT+E-A-R"
accumulated depreciation MR2sHTE 17,090,000 3,173,141 19,400,871 9445148 1,036,617 16,165333 11,759,114 78,070,224
Additions NE - 144,778 11,294,067 2,600,744 210,714 6,210,831 27,989,735 48,450,869
Disposals e - (1,136,288) - (11) - - - (1,136,299)
Depreciation provided ENfTE
during the year (591,438)  (1,351,515) (5,736,250) (3,780,651)  (369,155) (8,512,822) - (20,341,831)
Surplus on revaluation Bt R 1,890,438 - - - - - - 1890438
Exchange realignment INERE - 73899 234572 31,289 9,900 - 719946 1,069,606
At 31 December 2007, netof ~ R=ET+4E
accumulated depreciation +-A=t-8"
MR EHTE 18,389,000 904,015 25,193,260 8,296,519 888,076 13,863,342 40,468,795 108,003,007
At 31 December 2007: j e 3
TZA=f-A:
Cost or valuation KAKEE 18,389,000 19,861,622 115,301,642 30,503,564 2,560,710 66,570,335 40,468,795 293,655,668
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (18,957,607) (90,108,382) (22,207,045 (1,672,634) (52,706,993) - (185,652,661)
Net carrying amount Em¥E 18,389,000 904,015 25,193,260 8,296,519 888,076 13,863,342 40,468,795 108,003,007
Analysis of cost or valuation:  FURS[EEAT :
At cost ERAE - 19,861,622 115301,642 30503564 2,560,710 66,570,335 40,468,795 275,266,668
At 31 December 2007 RZZELE
valuation +-A=t-H
fHE 18,389,000 - - = - - - 18,389,000
18,389,000 19,861,622 115,301,642 30,503,564 2,560,710 66,570,335 40,468,795 293,655,668

REBREBEMEBOFTE ZBE - #eR
MRERMFE CRER-_ZT)N\F
T A=T—HZYE  BER#SEE
B 812,472,778 T( T F :
6,586,766/87T) °

The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and equipment
held under finance leases included in the total amount of plant and
machinery at 31 December 2008 amounted to HK$12,472,778
(2007: HK$6,586,766).
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—ZEN\F+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

14.

15.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The Group’s buildings were revalued at 31 December 2008, by
Chung, Chan & Associates, independent professionally qualified
valuers. The buildings in Hong Kong were revalued at open
market value, based on their existing use, and the buildings in
Mainland China were revalued using the depreciated replacement
cost method.

Had the Group’s buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying
amounts would have been included in the financial statements
at approximately HK$61,360,453 (2007: HK$12,822,552).

At 31 December 2008, certain of the Group’s buildings with a
net carrying value of approximately HK$50,000,000 (2007: Nil)
were pledged to secure a bank loan to the Group (note 27).

14.

W% BERRE @)

AEFBZBFR _ZEZN\F+_A=+
—HEBYEXSERMGLEMGETE
HibE - FEBTHRAFMSEELE
FRENMEER - M BEAENET
ARTEEERARE S

AN EIE T LARE 2 Ak AR R AT ITE BOR
EEEAR  EERAESFATBERSE
o HS %4 A61,360,4538 T( =&
T ¢ 12,822,552 7T) ©

R-ZZBENE+_A=+—8 ' K&£H
B 10 12 F BR T /F 1E 49 450,000,000/
T(ZETLF - |/)BERASEIRTT
EREERER(MEE27) -

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 15. R LB ERK
Group
£8
2008 2007
—Z2ENF —ETAF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BHEREE 21,336,206 21,224,445
Recognised during the year RARNFENFER (471,321) (495,674)
Exchange realignment TEH 941,879 607,435
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ZA=+—HKEKEE 21,806,764 21,336,206
Current portion included in prepayments, T ATERTFUIE « & & KEAM

deposits and other receivables UG R R BB (D (471,321) (495,675)
Non-current portion ERBIED D 21,335,443 20,840,531

The leasehold land is situated in Hong Kong and Mainland
China under medium term leases of HK$7,784,472 (2007:
HK$7,984,075) and HK$14,022,292 (2007: HK$13,352,131),
respectively, at the balance sheet date.

At 31 December 2008, one of the Group’s land with a net book
value of approximately HK$10,548,000 (2007: HK$9,796,000)
was pledged to secure a bank loan to the Group (note 27).

REER MRBEBRBPEAH
mMEE LU BHANESEEEA
DB A7,784,4727%8 TT( — T E £ F ¢
7,984,075% 78 ) 14,022,292 (=
TT A ¢ 13,352,131 7T) °

R—_ZTZENF+_A=+—8"
AEBHFP —BELHERFED
410,548,000 7o( = T T + F:
9,796,000/ 7T ) EE R A EIRITENR
FHE IR (FF5E27) ©
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—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

16. Htt B EE

Group &8
Deferred
Technical  development
know-how costs Licences Total
EfiaE  EERRMA ERAE BE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
31 December 2008 —EENE
+=A=+—H
Cost at 1 January 2008, net of —ZEENF—HA—HH
accumulated amortisation BRAS 0% RATEESE - 9,225,000 1,353,329 10,578,329
Additions NE - 4,400,000 - 4,400,000
Amortisation provided AEFEHH
during the year - (4,500,000) (440,000) (4,940,000)
At 31 December 2008 RZTENF
+-A=+-H - 9,125,000 913,329 10,038,329
At 31 December 2008: RZZZNF
+=A=1+—-R:
Cost %N 1,239,647 27,550,000 2,590,000 31,379,647
Accumulated amortisation 2t (1,239,647)  (18,425,000) (1,676,671)  (21,341,318)
Net carrying amount REFE - 9,125,000 913,329 10,038,329
31 December 2007 “EEtLE
+=A=t+-8
At 1 January 2007 RZEZLF-A—H:
Cost B 1,239,647 18,350,000 2,590,000 22,179,647
Accumulated amortisation g (1,239,647) (9,737,500) (796,667)  (11,773,814)
Net carrying amount REFE - 8,612,500 1,793,333 10,405,833
Cost at 1 January 2007, net of —ZEE+E—F—HH
accumulated amortisation B - Bk Rt - 8,612,500 1,793,333 10,405,833
Additions NE - 4,800,000 - 4,800,000
Amortisation provided REEHH
during the year - (4,187,500) (440,004) (4,627,504)
At 31 December 2007 R-ZEE4F
+-A=+—H - 9,225,000 1,353,329 10,578,329
At 31 December 2007: RZZTtEF
+-A=t+—8~
Cost B 1,239,647 23,150,000 2,590,000 26,979,647
Accumulated amortisation g (1,239,647)  (13,925,000) (1,236,671)  (16,401,318)
Net carrying amount REFE - 9,225,000 1,353,329 10,578,329

REERZERAERAA
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

17. RIB AT 2 =

Company
AT
2008 2007
—BF\FE  -TTLF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR - K AE 58,999,981 58,999,981
Due from subsidiaries S NGIRSE 81,543,347 83,433,720
140,543,328 142,433,701
Less: Impairment of amounts B B A R 2 RERE
due from subsidiaries* (11,018,779) (11,018,779)

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and are not due for settlement within one year. The carrying
amounts of these amounts due from subsidiaries approximate

to their fair values.

# An impairment was recognised for amounts due from subsidiaries
with a carrying amount of HK$81,543,347 (before deducting the
impairment loss) (2007: HK$83,433,720) because certain subsidiaries
of the Company have been making losses.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Company name

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/
registered capital

129,524,549 131,414,922

MEARRRAEER 28 R
AARTHEE - ZEMBRBRRK
NHEEMESE °

&
s

RN

8 HRETHEBRRREGEER  MBEK
ZEH B R R IE (R R E R - B
BRI (A 281,543,347 T ) (T4
83,433,720/ 0) P HERREEE ©

TEMBARFENT :

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

the Company  Principal activities

BEBTR
AR, BERBZEE/  ADRAMERE
DRER REXBE HEMER ERELE TEEHR
Bistec Corporation Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100 Investment holding
EMEEXERAF &k 2,000,000/ 7T REER
Cokeen Development Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Property holding and
HERERERAF e 10,00057C provision of
managementservices
MEFRAR
REEERS
E-Dotcom Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 Investment holding
EE 2B REE

K & P International Holdings Limited
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—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

17. RMIB AT 2R (&)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Company name

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/
registered capital

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

the Company

TZMBARFFELT (&)

Principal activities

BEITR
MR BRROZEE/ AXERERE
NCIECT REXHH HMER ERES TEEHR
Gaiki Silicone Products Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 Manufacture of
HEERERRERAT BB 10,0007%7C silicone rubber
products
HERGBER
Hideki Precision (B.V.l.) Limited British Virgin US$1 100  Intellectual
Islands (E property holding
EREUES MBERSSE
Hideki (China) Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100 Investment holding
AR (TE)REBER AR &S 2,000,000 7T REERK
Hideki Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Sale of consumer
BEREFER AR B8 2,000,000/ 7T electronic products
HEETHER
Hideki Electronics, Inc.* United States of US$100,000 100  Sale of consumer
America (“USA") 100,000% T electronic products
XE HEETHER
Hi-Tech (China) Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100 Investment holding
PRE(PEREERAA] : 2,000,000/7C REER
Hi-Tech Investment Holdings Limited  British Virgin US$50,000 100 Investment holding
Islands/Hong Kong 50,0005 7T REZER
EBRLES/BE
Hi-Tech Polymer (China) Inc. Western Samoa/PRC Us$1 100 Manufacture of
B EEERAA FiEESRE,/ E synthetic rubber
HE AR AE products
BESKBBER
Hi-Tech Polymer Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Sale of synthetic
HEERBEAERAR ; 10,0007 7T rubber products
HEAKEBER
Hi-Tech Precision Plastic Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100 Sale of plastic
FERTEBERAR BB 3,000,000 7T products
HEZEREM
Hi-Tech Property Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 100  Property holding
Islands/PRC (E ESSEC]
EBRLEE/
EE AR LR

REERZERAERAA
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17. RINB ARz &= (&)
EEMBARFENT :(#)

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

Company name

and operations

registered capital

the Company

Principal activities

BETR
ML T BRBRAZEE/,  ADAMERE
NGRS REXBH HAMER EREIE TEEHR
Hi-Tech Precision Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$1,500,000 100  Sale of precision parts
PEREIXERAR BB 1,500,000787C and components
HERTEL
Hi-Tech Precision (Singapore) Republic of Singapore $$100,000 100  Sale of precision parts
Pte. Limited N 100,0003 7T and components
HERTTHMT
K & P Group (Holdings) Limited British Virgin US$1,238,545 100  Investment holding
BE(ZFR)BRAR Islands/Hong Kong 1,238,545% ¢ REZER
RBRIHES/BH
K. S. (China) Electronics Hong Kong HK$2 100  Investment holding
Manufactory Limited BB 25T REER
B (P E)EFHARA A
Mars Field Limited British Virgin Us$1 100 Manufacture of
Islands/PRC (E consumer electronic
EBRZES/ products and
hEE ARARE precision parts and
components
SEBTHEMR
BET RS
Technology Trends International British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 100 Sale of precision parts
Limited Hong Kong/ 50,0003 7T and components
Republic of Singapore HERTT I
HBRAHS/
B/ K
TQL Technology Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 100  Manufacture and
BREFERAF BB 7,000,000/ 7T sale of liquid
crystal displays
RERHERRE
BRES
Webberton Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 100 Investment holding
Islands/Hong Kong (Es REER
EBRAES /BB
PREFIL)EFERAF PRC US$8,900,000 100 Manufacture of
hEARLAE 8,900,000 7T precision parts

and components
WERTEHI

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008




17.

18.

19.

20.

Br ISR S MY RE

Notes to Financial Statements

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Except for K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, all of the above
subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

* Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other member firm of the
Ernst & Young global network.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

17.

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

RBAT 2R (&)

BREE(ZER)BRARIN - Lt prA K
BRAHAARRMEESES -

* FARBEBLZOKEAEIERA R EBEERK

BRAZH

EEZRA - LRAIIHZARRMBER
AIEREAFEEEABUASEE
EFEIERND EFURA - RHHE
i ERRNFHAELR - E5HARB
RILE °

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT 18. AIEHERE
Group
5
2008 2007
—EENFE T LF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Club membership, at fair value gk  RATEER 680,000 680,000
The fair value of the club membership is determined with reference AN ATEEELRSMAEW
to the price quoted by the club. Z{EE o
PREPAID RENT 19. EHEE
Prepaid rent is amortised over the lease term. TEfT A & R AR 3 o
INVENTORIES 20. &
Group
55
2008 2007
—ZEENE T LF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Raw materials FExt 25,652,151 26,578,691
Work in progress TS 9,531,696 15,545,609
Finished goods BURK 11,719,383 8,646,325
46,903,230 50,770,625
Less: Provision for slow-moving W T B
inventories (1,426,515) (2,383,028)

45,476,715 48,387,597

BREERZERERAA
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21. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 21. EARE - Ze REMEKRR
RECEIVABLES =]
Group Company
55 NS
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENF —EELF —EENE —ERLF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT I
Prepayments TR FRIE 2,059,952 2,345,291 231,049 226,057
Deposits and Ze REAM
other receivables A E Q] 15,560,436 22,573,174 = =
17,620,388 24,918,465 231,049 226,057

A ERBEATNARIEREEFEOTIR - I
AR RIE R ©

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired.

22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 22. EWWERIE R Ri&
Group
55
2008 2007
—EENE —TELF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Trade receivables FEU AR TE 63,920,848 90,190,699
Impairment AR (4,336,638) (2,633,682)
59,584,210 87,557,017
Bills receivable discounted A] 3R [O] A9 HTH0 14 e M
with recourse (note 27) (FF5E27) 5,046,757 70,200
64,630,967 87,627,217
The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly BEPEERGHT  BRIFEPN FER

FH=RERAARERE  —REZFEER
ANTRAXAN - BREFPAIZAANTE

on credit, except for new customers, where payment in
advance is normally required. Invoices are normally payable

within 60 days of issuance, except for certain well-established
customers, where the terms are extended from 60 to 90 days.
Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The Group seeks
to maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables and
has a credit control policy to minimise credit risk. Overdue
balances are regularly reviewed by senior management. In
view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s
trade receivables relate to a large number of diversified
customers, there is no significant concentration of credit
risk. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing. Bills receivable
discounted with recourse are interest-bearing. The carrying
amounts of these balances approximate to their fair values.

NTREARR - BUEFOAEERE
B o SREEIREE R AR A BRI
REEEBRRAREKEERR - &RE
EEe R RIS IR EERN - R
VA _E P it R P A AN 5% [ B0 PR M BR TRDS S
RETAEF  AAESEEHNE
R - BKERIBRTEAE - AR
BIRITHER KRB RS SN  ZER
ZREERE AT EERS

K & P International Holdings Limited
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22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the balance
sheet date, based on the invoice date and net of provisions, is
as follows:

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

22. ERERIEREE (&)

EEE R RURERER B
BREER 2 REDITEAT -

Group
58

2008 2007

—EENF —EELF

HK$ HK$

BT I

Within 90 days +RA 54,323,240 79,273,304
Between 91 and 180 days A+—Z2—8NA+X 4,656,136 6,690,952
Over 180 days —BNA+RNUE 604,834 1,592,761
59,584,210 87,557,017

An aged analysis of the bills receivable as at the balance sheet
date, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

EHEEARRERREZERZRED
R

Group
£8
2008 2007
—EENF T LF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Within 90 days NARA 5,046,757 70,200

The movements in provision for impairment of trade receivables
are as follows:

FEWE 55 R EREEEIT

Group
&5

2008 2007

—EENEF ZETHF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

At 1 January n—H—H 2,633,682 2,139,005
Impairment losses recognised (note 6) TR E 1 (Fiek6) 1,759,925 634,043
Amount written off as uncollectible EHTREE 2 & 7R (56,969) (125,366)
Impairment losses reversed R EDRE - (14,000)
4,336,638 2,633,682

The above provisions are for individually impaired trade receivables
which related to customers that were in financial difficulties and
only a portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered. The
Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements
over these balances.

N EE 5 KSR ER AR ERE S
ERSRE - EZBETPE VKR
KIEET RBE R m B 10 UK » ANERE B
ZERBRIWRBRAEMEMRRIEAM
EREEREE -

BREERZERERAA
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22. EWERIBRZE (&)
AWAT ARERKE S2HE Y RaD

22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

The aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not considered

to be impaired is as follows: T -
Group
&=

2008 2007
—EENFE T LF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Neither past due nor impaired R ER TN AR VER(E 46,342,074 53,552,273
Less than 1 month past due #HR DA —1E A 7,315,940 21,758,816
1 to 3 months past due wH—=={@ A 4,795,951 10,256,736
3 to 6 months past due B HA =1 A = /X6 A 1,130,245 1,989,192
59,584,210 87,557,017

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
large number of diversified customers for whom there was no
recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record
with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment
is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

23. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

REEBRBRBENBKSAREANE
TRAEFERM ZEEPOPWRETE
BESL -

BHERIEREEEHNEEE S RIAT
REBIIMEAREEEGRFRHLHEN
BF - RIFBELR - 2REFEMRA
BRZSERAET 2ELRERE -
BRZEFEPHNEEEEYBEANE
HMERKRBARARTAZ KD » &
SEHZEEHRWLERHA TAERR
EMIERERE LY -

3. fTEEMIA

Group
&=

Liability Asset
af& BE
2008 2007
—EENFE T LF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Forward currency contract ZHIERER (106,627) 34,962
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23. fTEEMIA(#)

23. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT (continued)

The carrying amount of forward currency contract is the same as
its fair value. The Group entered into a forward currency contract
to sell US$15,000,000 or buy US$45,000,000. The maturity date
of this forward currency contract is on 22 June 2009 and there
are fifteen expiration dates throughout this contract, of which
nine had expired at the balance sheet date.

This forward currency contract did not meet the criteria for
hedge accounting. The change in the fair value of this non-
hedging currency derivative, a loss of HK$141,589, was charged
to the income statement during the year (2007: profit of
HK$1,479,647).

EHEEARZEASEMRERE
AEEE - AKBET—HEE
15,000,000 7T 2k & A 45,000,000
ETHRPEKER - HRIFEK
ARZRSMB AT HLENAC
+T—HEEREGRBHEEEE TR
E2HA - mMAEEREE B
gq o

IR EB S BT AR
IZEE o W IEEREESTAT AN
FEBEZEE AE18141,589%5 T
B ARFEEFBEA(ZZET L
1 F,479,647TT) ©

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2. BEeRBEEEER

Group Company
£H AT

2008 2007 2008 2007

—EEN\F ZETF —EENE ZETHF

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BIT BT BT

Cash and bank balances e KiR1T4TF 51,510,355 23,541,909 3,535 22,964

Time deposits TE BRFE K - 9,302,088 = =
Cash and cash equivalents ReEkFEE

ZEIEA 51,510,355 32,843,997 3,535 22,964

REER  AEBUARB(TARE])
EE RS RIR1T417/59,925,14278
T(ZZZTLF 4,262,734 7T) ° A
RETEAHZBREMER - EREF
BIREEINEE SIERE RET  HER
TRMWEBRTE  AKERBEBBER
BREFINER 2 IRITHARKERIRE
HNEE o

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of the Group
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB") amounted to HK$9,925,142
(2007: HK$4,262,734). The RMB is not freely convertible into
other currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign
Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement,
Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is
permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

REERZERAERAA
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24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) 24. BERRESEEEE (#B)
Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank RITIN & BME 2 A2 TR T A IRITIER
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying MR Z2ZBFIERME - MEAEBRFRZ
periods of between one day and three months depending on the HRAS— N F—HE=@ATE " =
immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at ERFAEE 2 ARKESZR - WRT
the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances B8 5E B BT s BRI 8. - SR/ O
are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history EHRTEEEEBNRTES - AHY
of default. RERR L o
25. TRADE PAYABLES 25. FEfYERIA
An aged analysis of the trade payables as at the balance sheet EHEAENREBEREZRAZERRSD
date, based on the invoice date, is as follows: R
Group
&8
2008 2007
—EENEF ZETLF

HK$ HK$

BT BT
Within 90 days NTRA 39,654,629 42,263,060
Between 91 and 180 days A+—RE—BNAT+X 17,480,459 2,434,994
Over 180 days —BNA+RNUE 4,613,161 61,587

61,748,249 44,759,641

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally ENEBERREER—MBRATE—AZ
settled on terms varying from 60 to 120 days. + A EHER o
26. ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. Bt B EREEARKIE
Group Company
£ AT
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENFE ZETLF ZBENF ZTTLF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BT BT
Accrued liabilities st aE 8,571,497 10,273,810 201,000 200,850
Other payables H At T I8 25,587,347 31,326,631 = —
34,158,844 41,600,441 201,000 200,850
Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average HihENHIBERARERFHERAR=
term of three months. &l A -
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27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 27. HERTERRHEMEER
BORROWINGS
2008 2007
b Y183 “ETtHF
Effective Effective
interest interest
Group rate (%) Maturity HK$ rate (%) Maturity HK$
%8 BIRHE(%) 28R BT BHRAE(%) 35 A BT
Current
PN
Finance lease payables (note 28) 2.18 - 6.20 2009 3,250,802 4.60 -8.00 2008 1,539,669
JEfTR &M (FE28)
Bank overdrafts - unsecured - - - 7.75-800 Ondemand 2,634,438
RITEL - BHR BEK
Bank loans - unsecured 3.55 - 5.65 2009 47,854,647 5.45-7.75 2008 61,776,423
RITEH — B
Bank loans - discounted bills with recourse 435 2009 5,046,757 6.00 2008 70,200
ROTER-TRENFIEER
Money market loans - unsecured 4.80 2009 4,000,000 5.95 2008 4,000,000
NEE TSR ARENEH - BHKA
Instalment loans — unsecured 1.80 - 5.86 2009 10,815,618 4.60 - 8.00 2008 11,140,911

DHER-BEN

70,967,824 81,161,641
Non-current
AR
Finance lease payables (note 28) 2.18-6.20 2010-2011 4,924,462 4.60-8.00 2010 2,154,135
FEfTRERA (HE28)
Instalment loans - unsecured 1.80 - 5.86 2012 8,180,250 4.60-6.36 2009-2012 14,328,181
DHEY - EEE
Bank loan - secured 6.24 2010 11,400,000 - - -
BITER— A
24,504,712 16,482,316
95,472,536 97,643,957

REERZERAERAA
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27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 27. 2B TERRHEMEE ®)
BORROWINGS (continued)
Group
=]
2008 2007
—EZTN\EF —EELF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Analysed into: ETHEESHT
Bank loans and overdrafts repayable: EEERTERREX :
Within one year or on demand —FRIREK 67,717,022 79,621,972
In the second year F_F 14,388,202 8,810,181
In the third to fifth years, inclusive FZERF(BEEEMTE) 5,192,048 5,518,000
87,297,272 93,950,153
Other borrowings repayable: HiEEREER
Within one year —FR 3,250,802 1,539,669
In the second year F-F 3,362,239 1,049,696
In the third to fifth years, inclusive FZRF(BEEEME) 1,562,223 1,104,439
8,175,264 3,693,804

95,472,536 97,643,957

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings approximate AEBEECEAEEE AT EEM
to their fair values. H o

At 31 December 2008, certain of the Group’s buildings with a net R-ZEZENFE+_A=1+—H  K£EE
carrying value of approximately HK$50,000,000 (2007: Nil) and B 19 12 =F BR ®)F 18 49 450,000,0007%8
one of the Group’s land with a net book value of approximately T(ZEELF : &) REF—iE LR
HK$10,548,000 (2007: HK$9,796,000) were pledged to secure HEFE X A10,548,0008 T( — T+
a bank loan to the Group. % :9,796,0008 7T ) B AIEASBEIRTT

EREERELR o
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28. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES 28. BB EMEY
The Group leases certain of its plant and equipment for its REEERAETEERANKE &
business. These leases are classified as finance leases and have ZEMROW S ERBERL - HEmerE
remaining lease terms ranging from one to three years. HEANF—E=F 1% -
At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum lease REFER - BEREELO THWESRE
payments under finance leases and their present values were SLHEERRABRSENT -
as follows:

Present value Present value

Minimum Minimum of minimum of minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
BOHEE =OHE
Group £E BROHEER SOMEER ERNBESE EBEEONRSE
2008 2007 2008 2007
“EENF e S S “EEN\F ZETLEF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B BT B BT
Amounts payable: FERIFRIE
Within one year —FR 3,480,087 1,685,610 3,250,802 1,539,669
In the second year E_F 3,477,416 1,134,720 3,362,239 1,049,696
In the third to fifth years, F=FEEREF
inclusive (REEERE
£R) 1,583,180 1,135,144 1,562,223 1,104,439
Total minimum finance B s BE
lease payments HEER 8,540,683 3,955,474 8,175,264 3,693,804
Future finance charges Hi& 8755 A (365,419) (261,670)
Total net finance lease payables BN RIA T @F5 8,175,264 3,693,804
Portion classified as current NBIERB ARG
liabilities (note 27) 2 EbA (FifsE27) (3.250,802) (1,539,669)
Non-current portion (note 27) FEARERE R (FiEE27) 4,924,462 2,154,135

BREERZERERAA
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29

30.

The Group provides one-year warranties to its customers on
certain of its electronics products, under which faulty products
are repaired or replaced. The amount of the provision for the
warranties is estimated based on sales volumes and past experience
of the level of repairs and returns. The estimation basis is reviewed
on an ongoing basis and revised where appropriate.

OTHER LONG TERM PAYABLES

Other long term payables represent construction service fee for
the Group’s building in Mainland China payable after more than
one year from the balance sheet date. The carrying amounts of
these balances approximate to their fair values.

30.

. PROVISION FOR PRODUCT WARRANTIES 29. EmMRERE

Group &8
2008 2007
—EZEN\F —ERLF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
At 1 January n—HA—H 527,210 212,020
Additional provision B 768,324 1,058,483
Amounts utilised during the year AKERNEFHRHELE (939,760) (743,293)
At 31 December R+—A=+—8” 355,774 527,210

SEHETETERRE—FREIER
%o EmREIEBRERRIZIHERIA
ER e RoRBBRM AR - BE0E
HEFRET AR - WHEEERIRED

fE&T o

Hit RIPEMN R

HAith = HIRE A 5RIB R AN SR B 7R B K
BEZENEZETESE  ERNAHR
ER/EERRBB—F - ZEHIEEE
HENFEERES -
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DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

The movement in deferred tax liability, which comprised
depreciation allowance in excess of related depreciation, during
the year is as follows:

31.

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

EERIEEE

FAIEREHRARBEEH (BEHRK
TEBLERITE)NT :

Group
&8

2008 2007

—EENEF T LF

HKS$ HK$

BT BT

At 1 January n—H—H 1,308,449 2,951,481
Deferred tax charged/(credited) FRMBR (GTA)

the income statement ME R ZIELERIE

during the year (note 11) (BFEE11) 200,582 (1,643,032)
Gross deferred tax liability R+=ZA=+—8H

at 31 December RIERIARERRE 1,509,031 1,308,449

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$15,644,000
(2007: HK$13,125,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that
have been loss-making for some time and it is not considered
probable that taxable profits will be available against which the
tax losses can be utilised.

At 31 December 2008, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2007: Nil) for taxes that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries as
the Group has no liability to additional tax should such amounts
be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

LOAN FROM A DIRECTOR

The loan from a director is interest-free, unsecured and repayable
from 22 March 2010 to 22 December 2010. The carrying amount
of the loan approximates to its fair value.

32.

REBRBBELEZRBEIEA
15,644,000 o( =— T T + F:
13,125,000/ 7T ) + A 4% [R 10 A LA 3K 85
EEZSTEEZ AR ZAREZRT R
o ARZEBEBIINEAE R —BE
MZMBAREL @ MERATKAEE
AR M FEAZHIEE
B W EERAETERIBEE -

RIZBENF+-A=+—0 " A&
BzHBARENZERRHE L BT
MEEIMEIRBRENS - WERERZ
ABERZBEEHRBABBE(ZTTLF:
&)

A AR 2 18 3 M 25 T
FraBER -

BEEEX

EZERARE BEBIN-_Z—F
FZA-+-_HE-_ZT-—ZTF+-_A=
+-HEZ - ZERZEEEEEATF
BEMEE -
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33. SHARE CAPITAL 33. B&
Company
AT
2008 2007
—EENE T LF
HK$ HK$
BT T
Shares £
Authorised: EERA

900,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each 900,000,000/% & EI{E0.10/8 7T 90,000,000 90,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITREARRA :

265,504,800 shares of HK$0.10 each 265,504,800/% &R EI1E0. 1078 7T 26,550,480 26,550,480
A summary of the issued share capital of the Company is as RAEEBETRANBERAT -
follows:

Share
Number Issued premium
of shares capital account Total
0k 4= ERTRA B AR ER k]
HK$ HK$ HK$
PBTT PETT BT
At 1 January 2007, RZZZLE—-H—-H"
1 January 2008 and “EENF-A—BAK
31 December 2008 —TTNF
+=A=+—H 265,504,800 26,550,480 50,541,281 77,091,761
Share options i e
Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in RAE 2 BRERTE 2FE - EHRA
note 34 to the financial statements. B R S FI5E34 -
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34. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

A summary of the existing share option scheme of the Company
(the “Scheme”) adopted on 27 May 2002 is as follows:

Purposes To provide incentives and rewards to eligible
participants for their contributions to the Group
and/or to enable the Group to recruit and retain
high-calibre employees and attract human
resources that are valuable to the Group and
any entity in which the Group holds an equity
interest (“Invested Entity”).

Participants (i)  any employee (whether full-time or part-
time), executive directors, non-executive
directors and independent non-executive
directors of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

(i) any supplier of goods or services to any
member of the Group or any Invested
Entity; any customer of the Group or any
Invested Entity; any person or entity that
provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group or any
Invested Entity; and

(iii) any shareholder of any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity or any holder
of any securities issued by any member of
the Group or any Invested Entity.

Total number of ordinary 25,000,480 ordinary shares
shares available for issue and 9.42% of the issued
and the percentage of the share capital.

issued share capital that it
represents as at the date
of the annual report

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

34. BRERTE

AR _EZE-_FAHA -+ HER
ZBEITERETEIMENT

BY REBAREAERZ2EALY
AEBEELE 2B R HHHAR
SEEEENE TS ES LT
HAREEEREFNAKEFAEE
MkAEEz2a( MRER
BANAEREBEZANER °

SEAL () ARF - HEMARBR
AHEEETAMERER
A2 EEE( TR
ERERE)  ATE
= RMTESREY
FEMITES

(iy MAKEEMKER
B ERAAIRE R A
REEWHIRE ZE
R AEEK
ERMKRE AR ZE
MEPF: AAREENL
ERMRE R FREMH
o FREHEME
M2 EMALHE
NI

(iiiy NEEEMAKE QA
HEFMARERAZ
ERRRIAEEE
] B¢ 8 2 Al R AE ] T
BERRIFA#ETEM
BRI EARBA -

Al T EITHY LR 25,000,4800%
AR AR ZUA R B LB A
AEFRABHEERT BEBEIRAE
F&N:ol=pae 29.42%
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34. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Maximum entitlement of
each participant

Period within which the
securities must be taken
up under an option

Minimum period for which
an option must be held
before it can be exercised

Amount payable on
acceptance

Period within which
payments/calls/loans must
be made/repaid

Shall not exceed 1% of the
issued share capital of the
Company in any 12-month
period.

An option may be exercised at
any time during a period to
be determined and notified
by the directors to each
grantee, but shall end in
any event not later than 10
years from the date of the
grant of options subject
to the provisions for early
termination thereof.

There is no minimum period
for which an option granted
must be held before it can
be exercised.

The offer of a grant of share
options may be accepted
within 28 days from the
date of the offer with a
consideration of HK$1.00
being payable by the
grantee.

Not applicable.

34. B AEST & ()

BER2EALH EEFR2EAR- T

R FIR

A ARIR AR AR
BT B
H HARR

BT Z AT
WRFA R
AR

EANBEREAN
T

RGBT R
M HIR SRME R
HREEREE
RHIHAIR

SHBBAAREE%
TR Z1% ©

BRI N E SR
RIEI B A &
BAZ AR AER
RIS TE - HERE
ERER T TEE
RER L ERER
Hi#E AT 105 (1R 1R
&aTE IR MR T
2| E R i IR
DK

BRI BT Z A
WBR A R
R

A AT R T BB AR
EEFE AR+
NBA - EXAE
ERELE1.008
TLIE B MR o

T «
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34. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 34. BBIRERTEI(2)

Determined by the directors THEBHNETE HEESRTE  ED
but shall not be less than pic RIER TR Z

Basis of determining the
exercise price

The remaining life of the

the highest of (i) the closing

e Ok

price of the ordinary shares R
as stated in the Stock HER(AARS
Exchange’s daily quotation BH)ZWm{E (A
sheet on the date of the R =R e
offer of options, which must HEAE): (i
be a trading day; (i) the DR AR
average closing price of the EFE AR RER
ordinary shares as stated in 582k m
the Stock Exchange’s daily & (VAR X P H 7R
quotation sheets for the five RATHERE):

trading days immediately
preceding the date of the
offer of options; and (iii)

the nominal value of the

Company’s shares.

The Scheme remains in force

BE ol 0k =R

KB EE

HEERME=T

Scheme until 26 May 2012. HA ——F#RA=+
NBILE e
Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends BRERFE AL T ZEBEZHAF N

or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

BRE ERE 2 -

REERZERAERAA
—EEN\FER



Bt 75 3 5 B
Notes to Financial Statements

—TT)\F+=-A=+—8H
31 December 2008

34. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 34. BIRHERT 8 (#)
The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme MR IR 5T 2P 6 A 8 R 1T 8 2 B AR A n
during the year: o
Price of the
Number of share options Company's shares***
BhEEA AOFARGER

Dateof  Exercise  Exercise Immediately At

At1  Granted Exercised  Expired  Forfeited At31 grant  period price  Atgrant beforethe  exercise

Name or category January  during  during  during  during December  ofshare  ofshare  ofshare  dateof exercise  date of

of participant 2008 theyear theyear  theyear the year 2008  options*  options  options** options date  options

N-28/F Wi
SEERLRER et ToR RUBRE BRE:  BRE  RER GRERE  BRE

-fA-B REARE RERGE REAIR REAHE  =1-8 B RA  ORE-BREER AR H:
HKS HKS HKS HK§

AT BT o i

pershare  pershare  pershare  pershare

8 b gk gk

Employees other than
the directors FEZ2RE
In aggegate it 1,900,000 - - (400,000) - 1500000 261:2005 14-2006 10 026 026 NA NA
31-12-2012
Supplier of goods BRRRE
and services fEH
In aggregate At 700,000 - - (300,00) - 400000 9-10-2006 1-4-2007 to 0242 0242 NA A
31-12:2012
2,600,000 - - (700,000) - 1900000
Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding during the year: RER k2 BT AT
*  The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until *  BEREERTEMNOASSHFLEBRE
the commencement of the exercise period. FTEEETEHNRGA
**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the o BRENTEERX DR E RS
case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s RALRR - AR ARAFER GO E S M A
share capital. 2o
***  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of grant of
the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading ek KRR RIRBIRER L B HATH & AR E
day immediately prior to the date of grant of the options. EERERLE B RFTE 2 AEE B

BRIGMFE AR S BHKRTE -
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34. B AEST & ()

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme

during the year: (continued)

BIE T8I A F A R 1T 2 BB AR AE
R (&)

2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF

Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price of options exercise price of options
InEEFE BB g B
TEEE A 1T1E(E %A
HK$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
BT T BT T

per share per share

BR 5711
At 1 January ®n—A—H 0.255 2,600 0.254 3,200
Granted during the year RE R = = = -
Forfeited during the year ~ RAFRKRK - - - -
Exercised during the year ~ RERTTE = = - -
Expired during the year RERNZIE 0.252 (700) 0.251 (600)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8” 0.256 1,900 0.255 2,600

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options
outstanding as at that balance sheet date are as follows:

REER - BIRETSIMB2ITEBER
RSB -

2008
—BENF
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
REHE IEE THREHR
‘000 HK$
+ BT
per share
=1
400 0.242 1-4-2007 to 31-12-2012
1,500 0.260 1-4-2006 to 31-12-2012
1,900
2007
—EELF
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
fetE2 B 1T1RE 1T HARR
‘000 HK$
+ T
per share
i
700 0.242 1-4-2007 to 31-12-2012
1,900 0.260 1-4-2006 to 31-12-2012
2,600

* The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in case
of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s

share capital.

* BIREMITRER X T IASE MR SK
RATRR - AR FIRR AR (R B & 8 T 38
2 o
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34. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 34. BBIRERTEI(2)

No share options were granted during the year (2007: Nil).

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted in the prior
year was estimated as at the date of grant, using a binomial
model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which
the options were granted. The following table lists the inputs
to the model:

Date of grant REBH —Z=Z

AEEVERTEMNBRE(ZCTTL
FE) e

RERDREBREZN 2 BIREZ AT
BEAER-AANEAMBRERHZ
R BRIFRTE - TREIILHRZ =
HAZFARR ¢

Dividend yield (%) IR B E(%)

Expected volatility (%) TE AR ED(%)
Historical volatility (%) JFE 2R EH (%)
Risk-free interest rate (%) A 2 B 1 2= (%)
Expected life of options (year) HEARETEET SF R (4F)

Weighted average share price (HK$) Jl#F¥9RR(E (Bx)

The expected life of the options is based on the historical data
over the past three years and is not necessarily indicative of the
exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects
the assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future
trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into
the measurement of fair value.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 1,900,000 share
options outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in full of
the outstanding share options would, under the present capital
structure of the Company, result in the issue of 1,900,000
additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional share
capital of HK$190,000 and share premium of HK$296,800
(before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company
had 1,900,000 share options outstanding under the Scheme,
which represented approximately 0.72% of the Company’s shares
in issue as at that date.

26 January 9 October

2005 2006
FF—A=Z+B —2EXFt+ANA
3.85 -

5.15 3.84

9.39 4.92

3.27 3.96

6.75 7.00

0.26 0.242

BRI FRIIRBEEE=ZFZF
SLEEHE  ZTERAL T —EH
£ o FHHINBRRE LK E) SRKEE
ZERZBR YT —ERERER -

REF B R FEER I E R AEERE
AR EAAFE o

REEBR BEFE AQ2FF
1,900,000 % B A% 42 i AR 1T  IRIBEA
RRPBITRAGERE  2EITENHZE
AR #E 8 BB AN A B R SMNEE 171,900,000
B& @A - BBINRZN 190,000 7T ¢
Bt B (FNkr 21T RS AT) £296,800
PBIT ©

RiER B SHREE B - BIBEFTE
1,900,000/% & M A& My R T - (R AR
R BEETRMH40.72%
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35. RESERVES

(a)

(b)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 32 of
the financial statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose as a result of
the Group’s reorganisation and represents the difference
between the nominal value of the share capital of the former
holding company of the Group, K & P Group (Holdings)
Limited, prior to the Group’s reorganisation in preparation
for the listing of the Company’s shares in 1996, over the
nominal value of the share capital of the Company issued
in exchange therefor, less the amount capitalised to pay
up the nil-paid shares issued on the incorporation of the
Company.

Goodwill amounting to HK$11,924,221 arising on the
acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years before the adoption
of SSAP 30, which is stated at its cost, remains eliminated
against the consolidated retained profits.

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

35. &

(a) &£

AEERAGEZ FEAREEE
REBE2IIRMHEEENE
HEARREDE -

AEBZHBANBEHRESEEE
B DHEEER-ANAAERE
BARRBRMD L2 EARMAS
BZAERARRE(ER)AR
RAEZBAEERARA B E
ZEROMBITRAEERZ H
ZEBRE R AN R ARE 2
A A 2B BT 3 AT R SRR D 2
£ o

PR S 5T B 15 2R FE3016KR1 2
DNEFE - BREBHNBARIFTE
HE(E11,924,2218 TR & TS
BRI - EHBRBHOREER
B8 8 ) R S5 o

Company (b) B
Share Share
premium option  Contributed Retained
account reserve surplus profits Total
R EER BRERSE BARH REEF b
HKS HKS$ HK$ HKS HK$
BT BT BT BT BT
At 1 January 2007 “TL+5-H-H 50,541,281 104,777 49,999,981 3,583,871 104,229,910
Equity-settled share BAEE RRER T
option arrangement - 57,881 - - 57,881
Share option expired ERRRRRETH
during the year - (45,540) - 45,540 -
Profit for the year RERER - - - 624,822 624,822
At31December 2007  R=BBLF+ZA=1-A
and 1 January 2008 kR-ZE\5-A-H 50,541,281 117,118 49,999,981 4,254,233 104,912,613
Equity-settled share RALERREZ#
option arrangement - 12,302 - - 12,302
Share option expired EREREH
during the year - (35,460) - 35,460 -
Loss for the year rEERE - = - (1917,262)  (1,917,262)
At31December 2008 ~ R=BENF+-A=+-H 50,541,281 93960 49,999,981 2372431 103,007,653

BREERZERERAA
—EEN\FER
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35

36.

37.

. RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the underlying consolidated net assets of K & P Group
(Holdings) Limited and its subsidiaries at the date on which the
Group’s reorganisation became effective, referred to in note 35(a),
over the nominal value of the share capital of the Company issued
in exchange therefor, less the amount capitalised to pay up the
nil-paid shares issued on the incorporation of the Company.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
Company may make distributions to its members out of the
contributed surplus in certain circumstances.

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

Major non-cash transaction

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease
arrangements in respect of plant and equipment with a total
capital value at the inception of the leases of HK$6,720,000
(2007: HK$3,150,397).

35.

36.

EACIED,

ARFIZBABBRIERE (ZB)BRA
AREMBARNEEERALERZAZ
RABERMERHARBMEITARHR
ZARBEAEEZ B (FBEHENT B
WEMEE35)) © MEBREACIAR
AR Z ML A AT T AR
ZH e
BREBRZE-NN—FREVEEER])
ZEFAl - RRA AR LR T IRA
BB AEK B IEL DR ©

REREREBRWE

EXERERS

REE  AEBRIEEREMEERN
BEMLNTH SR ZEELERELY
A B 56,720,000/8 TT( T 4F ¢
3,150,397/ 7T) °

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 37. AREE
(@) Atthe balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided (@) MEER  MARIBRERTIE
for in the financial statements were as follows: BRENXABERT :
Group Company
£H NS
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENF —EELF —EENFE —ERLF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Guarantees of banking B R Z
facilities granted to BERER
subsidiaries - — 194,060,000 190,850,000

As at 31 December 2008, the banking facilities granted to
the subsidiaries subject to guarantees given to the banks by
the Company were utilised to the extent of approximately
HK$76,000,000 (2007: HK$94,000,000).

A subsidiary of the Group is currently a defendant in a lawsuit
brought by a party alleging that the subsidiary had breached
a sales and purchase contract to deliver certain goods. The
directors, based on the advice from the Group’s external
legal counsel, believe that the subsidiary has a reasonably
good defence against the allegation and, accordingly, have
not provided for any claim arising from the litigation, other
than the related legal costs.

R_BEENFF+_A=+—H "
KARZHBARERNEAR
RIMIRITIRE 2 ERER ZIRT
B A% B #76,000,000
BIL(ZZZ 4 494,000,000
BIT) °

AEBHEP—ERRREK—
RAARPHOEEA  REAEH
MEBARREZERAXNTR]H
TREEXAAER - REAE
BHINE A RBERENER - B
NAIREAFAERE RS AN

RERHE AUEERAKRER
HORRERIN HEBARERE

BB EH S
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38. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 38. REMNRH
The Group leases certain of its office properties and factories AEBRBLEROZHRAETHA
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties and EMERKBE - ZEHA2BZEFHN
factories are negotiated for terms ranging from one to five FT—FEZRFITE o
years.
At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum REHER - AEERBE T EIUBL 2
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling )2 RREARFER B B REASH N5 EA
due as follows: GEIE
Group
&=
2008 2007
—BEBNF —ERAF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within one year R—FA 4,013,912 3,465,960
In the second to fifth years, inclusive MRE-—ZFAF(BIEEEMF) 9,999,846 12,257,368
14,013,758 15,723,328
At the balance sheet date, the Company had no operating lease REFER  RAGTELEEN 2 &
arrangements. B o
39. COMMITMENTS 39. A&iE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note BR | B 5E385FF it B 48 & HH 49 A iE
38 above, the Group had the following capital commitments at N REE B - REBEL AT B4
the balance sheet date: =
Group
55
2008 2007
—EENE ZERLF
HKS$ HK$
BT I
Contracted, but not provided for: BEET4) - [BREHE -
Land i} 1,508,000 1,508,000
Buildings BF - 18,800,000

1,508,000 20,308,000

Authorised, but not contracted for: T - BRETL -
Capital contributions payable ERERTHB AR
to subsidiaries 33,150,000 33,150,000

REERZERAERAA
—EEN\FER
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39. COMMITMENTS (continued) 39. AIE(E)
At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have any capital REER - RABEERERE AR
commitments. o
At 31 December 2008, the Group and the Company had total RZZEZENF+ZA=1+—0 ' ~5H
future minimum royalty payments under licence agreements RARREIAERERZE T 2R RHIEE
falling due as follows: FECHZE ZZHBEMAT
Group and Company
SEEAF
2008 2007
—EENE ZETHF
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
Within one year R—FR 2,480,400 2,324,400
In the second to fifth years, inclusive RE-—EERAF(BIEERRE) 3,650,400 6,130,800
6,130,800 8,455,200
40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 40. BEALRS
(a) The Group's banking facilities were secured by personal @ AEEATRITHE BH
guarantees given by a director of the Company of 118,400,000 L( Z T Z + 4F :
HK$118,400,000 (2007: HK$203,225,200). The director 203,225,200% ot ) * Jh B A A
received no consideration for providing these guarantees. Al —fIEFRME 2 EAERREER
o ZEFWERERHZFER
WERE IR AE o
(b) Compensation of key management personnel of the by AEERHTEZEEAB W
Group: B
2008 2007
—EENFE —ETLF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Short term employee benefits REEEEA 13,161,187 12,954,993
Termination benefits BT 279,758 260,556
Equity-settled share RRANEE R AR S
option expense 1,592 23,253
Total compensation paid to BTEEEEAB 2 BRI
key management personnel 13,442,537 13,238,802
Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note BHAESE 2 FFRER RV EHRER
9 to the financial statements. FfiEE9 o
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

41.

(©) A loan of HK$12,000,000 (2007: Nil) was granted by a
director of the Company during the year. The director
received no interest for providing this loan.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

40. BEALRF (&)

41.

(0 REEAAF—UEBEBSREER
12,000,000 TC( =T F: )
FARc ZEBWERREERZE
FRUEAE AR FI B, o

TRMIENSE
REER - @RI AZERNREELR

77

instruments as at the balance sheet date are as follows: ™
2008 2008
Group 58
Financial assets EREE
Available-
Loans and for-sale
receivables financial assets Total
-¢7954 AfHE
FEERTR CREE a5t
Notes HK$ HK$ HK$
Bzt BT BT BT
Available-for-sale investment AEHERE 18 = 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included BEREMNFE
in prepayments, deposits e REMEWR
and other receivables TEZEREE 21 15,560,436 - 15,560,436
Trade and bills receivables [EUESREE 22 64,630,967 - 64,630,967
Cash and cash equivalents RekHeEAEER 24 51,510,355 - 51,510,355
131,701,758 680,000 132,381,758

REERZERAERAA
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41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY M. ERIENDEE)
(continued)

Financial liabilities cRBE

Financial

Financial liabilities

liabilities at fair value

at amortised through

cost profit or loss Total

g 03 URTEE
2% 9N STABEN

MemasE cReRE ait

Notes HK$ HK$ HK$

it zE BT B BT

Trade payables FETERIR 25 61,748,249 - 61,748,249
Financial liabilities included in BERETEEREM
accrued liabilities and other ERFEZERMEE

payables 26 25,587,347 - 25,587,347

Derivative financial instrument #7144 @ T A 23 = 106,627 106,627

Interest-bearing bank and HERITERREMEE

other borrowings 27 95,472,536 - 95,472,536

Other long term payables Hi R AR HIER 30 4,108,231 - 4,108,231

Loan from a director EE 32 12,000,000 - 12,000,000

198,916,363 106,627 199,022,990
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41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 41. TRITENDEE)
(continued)
2007 2007
Group ==
Financial assets SRMEE
Financial assets
at fair value
Loans and through  Available-for-sale
receivables profit or loss  financial assets Total
WAFEE
Rk FTABRI A e
FEW AR5 EREE SREE At
Notes HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Bt st BT BT BT BT
Available-for-sale investment A HERE 18 - - 630,000 680,000

Financial assets included in B8 RTERFUE -
prepayments, deposits and R4 R E MR

other receivables HEZSREE 21 22,573,174 = = 22,573,174
Trade and bills receivables LGS IES 22 87,627,217 - = 87,627,217
Derivative financial instrument #T4 4@ T & 23 = 34,962 = 34,962
Cash and cash equivalents ~ BHE&REELFEHRE 24 32,843,997 - - 32,843,997

143,044,388 34,962 680,000 143,759,350
Financial liabilities tREE

Financial liabilities
at amortised cost

R

ANEREREBE

Notes HK$

By BT

Trade payables fEfTERIA 25 44,759,641
Financial liabilities included BERETAERLM
in accrued liabilities and ENFBZEMER

other payables 26 31,326,631

Interest-bearing bank HERITERREMEE
and other borrowings 27 97,643,957
173,730,229

REERZERAERAA
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41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY M. EMITENDEE)
(continued)
Financial assets EHMEE
Company
AF]
2008 2007
—EENE ZETHF
Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables
ERRERERR ERRERIRN
Notes HK$ HK$
Lz BT BIT
Due from subsidiaries (1= PNSIVE N 17 70,524,568 72,414,941
Cash and cash equivalents Re RIFSEEIAE 24 3,535 22,964

70,528,103 72,437,905

At 31 December 2008 and 2007, the Company had no financial REE_ZTTENFE_ZZ+F+=A
liability. =+—HLFE  ARARWRELEEA
f& -

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 42. KRR EEEERBER
AND POLICIES
The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than a derivative, REEZEZZS/MTE - BRITERNASN
comprise bank loans and overdrafts, other interest-bearing loans, BRERITERIRES - HESER
finance leases, and cash and short term deposits. The main RERY  UNIREREEER - %%
purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the PRTACZFEZERNRERNSEEEESE
Group's operations. The Group has various other financial assets FE® - AKENEZHEEENGEE
and liabilities such as trade receivables and trade payables, which EvEMEMEERBE - HlINEYER
arise directly from its operations. KR FETBRER ©
The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are AEEERIAS R FERRARNE
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity Ek - SNERER - EEERBRERBES
risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for managing each Rz - EEEEHRRAEEEZERER
of these risks and they are summarised below. IR BRI o
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s long term debt obligations
with a floating interest rate.

The Group’s funding policy uses short term interest-bearing debts
to finance its working capital requirements and interest-bearing
debts over one year or internal generated resources to finance
its capital investments. The Group borrows mainly at floating
interest rates and the use of fixed rate interest-bearing debts
over one year will only be considered for capital investments and
favourable market conditions.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (through the impact
on floating rate borrowings) and the Group’s equity.

2. BB

—TZ\F+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

EERAERBEE)

= E b

AEER TSN R E B E R 2 G
FEN KM BIRITERER -

REENE BORZ AR B B EFIR
1%%?&%%H’E%B$§§$E’Jm?ﬁ& FLALEH
M EERAABNEARENERIEE
$%x§ AEEE R FEFXERE
B —FULENEEMEERREESR
MO SR T T EBIEREARKE °

AT ERBEIRREMERRITIZE @ T
MEAGEHEREBRBZBERT - AE
BB ADE N CEBRF BN XRERTE)
KA KB R B GUERNE -

Group
58
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) Increase/
(decrease) in profit (decrease)
in basis points before tax in equity*
#m CRs) S 0RS) i CRA)
=2 RR %% Al s A s
HK$ HK$
BT BT
2008 —EENFE
Hong Kong dollar BIT 10 (95,473) (95,473)
Hong Kong dollar BIT (10) 95,473 95,473
2007 T LF
Hong Kong dollar BT 10 (97,644) (97,644)
Hong Kong dollar BT (10) 97,644 97,644
& Excluding retained profits * TEERBRT

BREERZERERAA
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 42. i EREEEERBERE)

AND POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures
arise from sales or purchases by operating units in currencies other
than the units’ functional currency. Approximately 83% (2007:
80%) of the Group’s sales are denominated in currencies other
than the functional currency of the operating units making the
sale, whilst almost 68% (2007: 72 %) of costs are denominated in
the units” functional currency. The Group used forward currency
contract try to reduce its currency exposures arising from overseas
sales transactions.

In view of the fact that the Hong Kong dollar is pegged to the
United States dollar and that the Group tries to match its assets
and liabilities with the same currency, the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency risk is minimal. The following table demonstrates
the sensitivity at the balance sheet date to a reasonably possible
change in the Renminbi exchange rate, with all other variables
held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (due to changes in
the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities) and the Group’s
and the Company’s equity (due to changes in the fair value of
forward currency contracts).

SRR

AEETERSE®RR - LREBIR
BAEENEINGEEEUINNEMBE
BEESHE R BRT BB - AEEY
83% (ZZEZTLF : 80%)MHE =2
LATHRE & M LASNGY Bt E RS EHE - RAD
68% (T HF : 72%) (I AH =
LATNREEMEEHE - AEBERARBE
AHEATRERE RS INEE M ELE Z N
[ B FE R 2 Rk o

EZEL ;BRI TR AEE
BARUNR-—EREEEEMAER
b AEBEEBRINERBREMR - L TR
RETRGEEAEMEHRFTE - M
ARBEXRAGEHBESBENE ZER
T AEEBHAGEMN(EEREER
BEMNAFEELRESH) REEMA
AREHNBNHRE(REREES
RN AFELIRES)

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease) Increase/
in Renminbi in profit (decrease)
rate before tax in equity*
B, CR)  #iORL) i OR2)
ARMER BREE AR F x>
% HK$ HK$
Bakt BT BT
2008 —EENE
If Hong Kong dollar weakens AR ARKESE
against Renminbi 5 (3,169,049) (3,169,049)
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens — #Z#& 7T A RE 8
against Renminbi (5) 3,169,049 3,169,049
2007 ZETLF
If Hong Kong dollar weakens ERTAARKEZS
against Renminbi 5 (1,861,001) (1,861,001)
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens & 7T H A RiE5g 2
against Renminbi (5) 1,861,001 1,861,001

*  Excluding retained profits * TEERBET
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents and an available-for-sale
financial asset, arises from default of the counterparty, with
a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments. The Company is also exposed to credit risk through
the granting of financial guarantees, further details of which are
disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties, there is no requirement for collateral. Concentrations
of credit risk are managed by customer/counterparty, by
geographical region and by industry sector. There are no significant
concentrations of credit risk within the Group as the customer
bases of the Group’s trade receivables are widely dispersed in
different sectors and industries.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from trade and bills receivables are disclosed
in note 22 to the financial statements.

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

2. IEEBEEEERBE#)

ERER

AEEERZEEEENE =FET
R5 o WBAKBEOBER - PIARHEIE
EMETRHNER  BAKBEERZ
BERFE - HRERE - B AEEE
FEEFREBRFRRGEHRNBER - MA
SENERERL TEX

NEEE b B E E A RETFE RS AR
B HEeREERRReRRASSE
BERAHEECRHEE  BLEmE
ENEARBREEARSHFELD &
AEBHMOSENELTANETSHE -
R EEET R R EERT S BERAR
% BRARRHINERNEN - R
MI5E37 ©

AR AREERZEZFERBREEA
FNE=—FETRS  WITFREME
e ShEERBRES /XSHEF
Mol RSB RIE IR o RS B AR K
RMAED BN TRKERITENEPA
Ko ARBERAYEBREEPHNEER

B -

ERARNEBRARKRE SEARMELEE
BB — 2 E 2 E R TR E R B SR
FHKIaE22 o
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 42. BiEREEEERBEKR (&)
AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk REE S @
The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at the REEEZEEH @ LGFTORITEMN K
balance sheet date, based on the contractual undiscounted HESE WK AE  HEBAWT :

payments, is as follows:

Group &8
2008
—ERNF
More than More than
Within 1 year but 2 years
1 year or on less than  but less than
demand 2 years 5 years Total
—FRFH —FNEE ZEULEE
RER —FENT BEHUT Hat
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Finance lease payables FERT R E AT 3,250,802 3,362,239 1,562,223 8,175,264
Interest-bearing bank mERITER
borrowings 67,717,022 14,388,202 5,192,048 87,297,272
Trade payables T BRTE 61,748,249 = = 61,748,249
Other payables (note 26) Hi e FIAE(Kf5E26) 25,587,347 = = 25,587,347
Derivative financial instrument $T4£&@ T A 106,627 - - 106,627
Other long term payables Hf &= BARE 1+ 50T - 4,108,231 - 4,108,231
Loan from a director BEEX - 12,000,000 - 12,000,000

158,410,047 33,858,672 6,754,271 199,022,990

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2008




BA AR MY RE

Notes to Financial Statements

—ZEEN\E+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 42, BIERKREEEERBEK®E)
AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) REEEREREE)
2007
—ETLF
More than More than
Within 1 year but 2 years
1 year or on less than  but less than
demand 2 years 5 years Total
—FREk —FENUEE ZENUEE
BRER ZEUT REEUT HEt
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Finance lease payables JENRIARA 1,539,669 1,049,696 1,104,439 3,693,804
Interest-bearing bank mERITER
borrowings 79,621,972 8,810,181 5,518,000 93,950,153
Trade payables - BRTE 44,759,641 = = 44,759,641
Other payables (note 26) HpEMFIB(HF26) 31,326,631 - - 31,326,631

157,247,913 9,859,877 6,622,439 173,730,229

At 31 December 2008 and 2007, the Company had no financial REEZZEZ N\FRZZETLF+ A
liability. =+—RHILFE  ARRWRELEHE

REERZERAERAA
—EEN\FER




Bt 75 3 5 Ff
Notes to Financial Statements

—ZEN\F+=-A=+—H
31 December 2008

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 42. i EREEEERBERE)

AND POLICIES (continued)
Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and
to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business
and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it, in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is required to comply with certain capital
requirements set out in the bank lending facilities. As at 31
December 2008, there was no indication of breach of covenants
and the Group complied with the externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies
or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31
December 2008 and 31 December 2007.

BEXREE
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43.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
debt divided by the total capital plus net debt. The Group’s policy
is to maintain the gearing ratio less than 75%. Net debt includes
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, trade payables,
accrued liabilities and other payables, derivative financial
instrument, other long term payables and loan from a director
less cash and cash equivalents. Capital includes equity attributable
to equity holders of the Company. The gearing ratios as at the
balance sheet dates were as follows:

BA AR MY RE

Notes to Financial Statements
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EXREHE(7)

31 December 2008
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AEERAERAABLRERHEERE
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BEREWRRTERNEMER - &
[ARIA - EEF R ENMEMEMTKIE -~ 07
AT A RibRBENREBERES
B3 UHRRERRSFERRE - &
ABEHRRIEERA ARGEZS - ®
REBZEANBELRMNT

Group 58
2008 2007
—ZEENF —EELF
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Interest-bearing bank and HERITERREMEES

other borrowings 95,472,536 97,643,957
Trade payables FETBRIE 61,748,249 44,759,641
Accrued liabilities and other payables [fEzt & & & E At fE 1 A 34,158,844 41,600,441
Derivative financial instrument PTEemT A 106,627 =
Other long term payables HAth REAFE R 5RIE 4,108,231 =
Loan from a director BEEEXN 12,000,000 =
Less: Cash and cash equivalents R MIREEMEIER (51,510,355) (32,843,997)
Net debt BIEHE 156,084,132 151,160,042
Total equity L et 154,172,984 145,084,183
Total capital and net debt BERNRFAE 310,257,116 296,244,225
Gearing ratio BRAEL R 50% 51%

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 23 April 2009.
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Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the published results and of the assets and liabilities AT AAEBERBERETBEE 2 %4 -
of the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the ~ BENBEME - ik B & A HEZE
published audited financial statements, is set out below. T o

RESULTS

ES

Year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=+—HLEE
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
—EEN\E —ET+F ZETTRF —TTHHF —TTNOF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FHET FHET FHET

REVENUE ON
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B A2 F
Tax I8

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO  Z<7A Al#EZ
EQUITY HOLDERS OF BB ARG
THE COMPANY 2R

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

411,754 390,487 392,435 388,118 349,259

1,995 8,720 3,638 15,822 19,819
(1,597) (2,206) (2,251) (2,135) (2,846)
398 6,514 1,387 13,687 16,973
EEREE
31 December
t+=A=+—-~
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

—EENE —_TTLHF —TETRF —_TTRHF —_TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FH&TT FH&TT

TOTAL ASSETS BB E
TOTAL LIABILITIES BEE

366,269 333,914 288,898 309,362 294,041
(212,096) (188,830) (152,287) (172,129) (167,485)

154,173 145,084 136,611 137,233 126,556
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